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T T k) SR oA THIFT 3o 3R, Tex shot @il FSRad Hvarg aftfer geaeRor ¥rd Hepdt Suarh
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TAasl [AAUHEe AN B.Q oY Y& DI ad T fGHE 3¢.03.30R% ST TR AN G. 29.¥2 P& I
TGS e, U AT TATHN FS HA G R ¢ Y P JE TS 8. WS AE 0.9 0 Iah 3. Jaauehiadiat
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3TEATS WIS ST Sohell THY YA GO R 0 R0 0 id] 3Te. TTas sreheil THY JadU[E GIF 9§ & .2 3 HIdl Bl
¢. W ieds :

TAGHT G Y R¥10.R 3 DI ITHOGN WA HSTGTE TG 2l ANl Webd HEa® G Y oYy, oYy Il IS 3TMe.
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R. I faumuf :

3RS TS Sohd THU GUI { 019, ¢ ] I TH HIY R.% 3 HI fEe I fezerd THIFTE & ST 3TR. Fehi)
TR ST BT e Thodl H&X TRITGT TII 30§ o P TIHT USH/ TG FA S, faammiardt wody
9. 3 3 IdI T ST 37T, FENTY Feehi] Hel UM, ¢ § & o Heliel FheM & & TR Teh G fodes T &/ ¥
FH TET (e i el anmd.
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frefiedl 1O Shctea AT HiSalr=al R ahuel Sifieh 18 aeh! TahH aH 319 fefieiet Tgpur T UM dhetedl W
ISTAAT ] IFF D! QLU d, TN Tl STHT el AN . T STETS FHd ] IFRHYATY TATS TG Sohehs SUGH 8.
TS 3TEATS IS AT AT [T fefied Taere ot shuard 1o ATl sfehea JdiF Sufarll HHieh 4 ¥ JUR QI
FifieTent el SURT STavaeh ST Ta il 7 U fehall WrHITSTeh shrarerel (3T, eawaT el AEd §.) aTaX &l 4l
e SUfTEt I WU JER foregor fimed Toarear SHid SEr 39 fohaT ST ST @ o JahTdd TFhH ot s
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eI, TGS 9 HHAR] A1 TRTSUTErS! T Fefie o S Agat. a1 e foeiRid B Tl fasmt gerergwm
FOIY T TS Hees Heb alftih TRy g RIERY ld 31 :-

qufzres fodieh 32.03.203% | WTR03R-I WA K(UAM | FF 30R3-R% &I
USH ST fiTeaa (F.) | SO T fadmmh (5.) e (%.)
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ﬁg{m’ﬁ%ﬂ R4,44,9%,309.%¢ ¥,2%,00,000, 00 3,0%,00,000 00
FHN] hear Y R,9¢,33,942.¥% %,00,00,000,00 2,00,00,000,00
Wwﬁ%ﬁ RY,34,0,384.0Y ,40,00,000.00 R,40,00,000 00
HoreR e RR,24,08,43&.83 4,00,00,000 00 R,40,00,000,00
RaSUERGRIEZUAREL 20,22,8%,(32.%8 2,34,00,000.00 2,34,00,000.00
WWW 2,0%,3,£20.C% 24,00,000 00 2Y,00,000 00
ﬁﬁwwﬁ%ﬁ R,29,¢,338.3R RY,00, 000,00 RYy,00,000 00
g'qﬂ?fﬁ%ﬁ L\o,Qg,gQ,aab‘oo a,\go,oo,ooo‘oo L\,oo,oo,ooo,oo
wﬁqqﬁgﬁ’rﬁ%ﬁ %,0%,04,03,449 ¢ 3,00,00,000,00 -
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T FEad ARG el
,{. Frefy - - §,¥3,00,000 00
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* A figTes denea fedien 3 0/ 019/ R o R Usirean U sh. RBI/2024-25/57/ DOR. CAP. REC. No. 30/09.18.201/
2024-25 THR A T [T Fefieiia STHT STEu TR €. ¢ Y,& &, &,09§. 0 o T LaaH SR Rere / Tl Rere

7 Fredied) ST Shoar 3.
9 0. WK<l o9d ad :

3TRAS TG aril= a1 Sa BGUY ¢ { % .\ 0 ThIdT AT ST e auieal Jord Fal Samed TI 4.9 & P de
e fegT A, HeX 16 R.3\9 T9h 3R, FTeS] GHEEAT ¢4 o eeh &M & ol TR ¢ . % ] T U SIS 0Tl 37Tt
A, T T fEiTH 02, 0%. R 0 ¥ ST FHUIHIAT FhelIct Seid WA ST HRUATT S, TIRUFHIGR. FeRi=AT e It
fepHT wIfeT G ¢, 0 0 o/- 3T WX SAIHIS! IV HHISG HATE] THAHS TR T ¢, 0 0 o/- Y&l ST LaehH SUHal

TRYFRIGR STHT Ll IS,
Q. U :

YEhR WM ST ST U IFh SO S Ul Faie) fAfEer ol STHed™ s Tet FaleaR STamud S

ST BT 37 37T 3.
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TIA R0 R-R 033 A Sopedl] TR AT e . fariiy Te-fees A= WarMigaR § 4 IFh ArdieT THHd 4
TR A1 e 0 IFHYAN U A 0 38-30 33 A 1. fariay Te-Fauen Fi=an Warigar ¢ Yy Idh arHisT

THHT 3 TFh I8 HEA L ¢ IFRYHTO GUTHSHT AT 37T HL0GTd ST,

eR.

¥

%ﬁaa‘umv'r‘r:—

FHaic fedie quramh

T R 03— 0 % AT ATk aiehiar AG Ter. s 311 3108 Sl Uet . Ue, A £ % VI, o S o1 v, I g
U TA. TG I o I o H&F FHrierd 91 JHI e [gRie T Fu[ fenl shuar stelt aidl. H. 9.0,
TS 3708 0 T, T 9. A 02.0%.3033T 3%.0¢.R 0 R 3 ATHICAUHUT Shehl e I TUTEvir) e quf hetet
3. HH 919, T, JHIS 3108 SOl Ul Tl 0. AT Shohid i UieTur Shivard STaweidl aeifaea . 02.0% .30 3
d 3%.03.30%% I HIcTaH HH H.TA. .3 0 HU TA.TA. R, AT S04 A, W, TA. &3 30 oAl
feeTa TURIUN § 0 0% T FTeT TG QIS HEITHIG e HUaTd T 3718,

3iTa oiaT fero

IR Rered sopm Sfafa oran aRkegor fawmT wnfia swaar Gifraer o1, =l Jadr =UA QIR faiaed get
fermTATa ATTOT= SFHERY / SIERRY A=l QG AT SR 2. He TLa R 0 3 3 Hedl sohell i ol
qRegor T shraffeerd Seiet 3R, e Siaid or@m ufkerr fasm AT fEieh 02.0%¥.3033 T 30.0%.3033
T FIATHIHIA TR £ ¥ IME ot qRegur gof v Sfeiel 3.

Gﬁ@ﬂmmﬂﬁquﬁw (Risk Based Internal Audit ) :- W@%Wﬁéﬁﬂjﬂﬂ,’é Yoo I
YeTT HEY HIGTHTT (Asset Size) STV okl Fd TIRGR HehR sehl, T Rl 9 WA Rereg sehean Td GHIavTS
FSTITaa TEeh SfehT e, AR 3T el Risk Based Internal Audit &iR0T @] 0ATA 3TIe] 311, 3Tl deh
TIRER HehRI 5o TS, STICH Fohd TETe SIEM RN ST oram ufkeq A1 e, 71 ST s i
ST TR G ST Gardl AR dohel T Siad oral URe faumm (S SR o e Risk
Based Internal Audit J0f Shelel 311, AT Fehe STRET STafd HeeoTa REh 39 ffmyme e, fafdafedt fen
o shfse &k I WawT SAeTaT Sdetel 311 & <= Yadl HLvard Jelel 3.

e faagE eiidle . IR R doh Yereash HelcqaeiTish (379,41, ) A=Ak fadis ¢ ¢ e 303%
RE HIE R0 ¥ AT HICATET stehey 31727, TReqor quf shevad 31Tt

A STTE W, STy 3. &), Fgcred 1.fa. A iR Qo STHAY 0% T 0 SIHARI R03%¥ T
T R03¥ T 3¢ W 0 ¥ AT HIEH TR ATAINH 3fife Iuf Hvand sTeret 31,

faedin efde : 7. STEIfuey . &, Faade T.fa. Fi fadids R WA % T R 0 ¥ A1 FHcea
31Téte quf hotet 3.

Jeniforan fagta qurault - W 3 0 33— 0 % AT AR e (71T hetel H. TRId! hIge 37U huAt a1 Uik
TGN TRIETHIHT STICT Sehe) TET TYRHUT ST quf Shel ST T o ‘31’ T TReTor i Ya hedl 3718,

e Frare el auraul < qRA Rgeg sore SU-HeredawTyeh St Siist el o <= Stfrepit It Soear seet
fEi 02.0%.303R T 3%.03.3033 IT AT AU dhetell 378, AT Tealel I Fieien 3118 d §aT I
T ST e (Chief Compliance Officer (CCO)) : R Rgies soreaT IRUAHITUR,, SehgR J&A STUTeT
STRIRT=TY YL THHUTT STaTeER] fEelt 3.
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f& mgfafauer ®1-aife. s fofiee, 4= \”,j

e T SIEW TfaehTdt (Chief Risk Officer (CRO)) :
TR figre sohear f&. 4.0 &3 0 R ¢ Tsir=a IRUFHGR ST AT TEhRI Fohell HIGHT &.4 0 0 o hIAIUETT ST
3R 3TN ST “H&A Sie SRl e s (1w fooho 3R, Wek U8 STay et 3TqT Ameme Feam i
Ifeha G& HLUATT STl 3718,

e WU ATfgt g TferaRTAl (Chief Information Security Officer (CISO)) :

AT e et TRUTERIIER, SohgR T Aifed gLl Tt Fgari uferan g& Sivamd oTielt 3. =l qefa

R WG GeAed et fovMTHThd ARt o=/ STiesiy il TRag Shuamd 49 9t U8 Jlasdar WU
¢ 3. Farsage
forferer Ar=remyTee feremdfaiee ufeedn A sHiehl Jorerc Frard AU, TSI Hw TReT 3a7. T340 1., 9.0, &1
.09, ST, SR T L, @, @O, oW Sy, T I QT G IeediEl q6d et
el 3. TA.TA 1., TS 3 3Tehd e, S 311 T T, 1.8 (T8, .3 AT \9 o Ik J & e
T U1 SheTedl] FHIEGE =T qreedi, CTEgHTY Tqeicre IReT 37, 379, T.TH. , 379,91 TH. , 37 37K U9, Jg{ S0 Qo=
QUTIET=AT UIeeie, TO S § o areaT UREd § o Iah o cATIe 31k 0T, 3aer £ 3 Y = URET ¢ Yy Ik U 31fieh
U7 UTST KLU HTEE A UIeedie, o= S9SN 3797 qIeedidTe! Sacl § o a g4 & R f =41 R ¢ o IFh d
T 31k T fesfaciedi=n (ST FFHTHT 4 o I T UL ST ST THereT=) § gaedl 4 A F ¢ o =
qferd st T sheom= faameaten, S ST W HaT S STHeied IRy gaul, ST Uedh UK thotedl GHTHg Al
qreeHi= a4 e ST T, T TE. 1. IfRerd 00 SRArHeA T I SHieh Sl siered] SHRa=, YA Herrg
ST Alehdal AT (T,9.TE, 8. =1 Fg- % ST aRell STl 9 shard drhyar N (.9 uq 41.) aRked
Il Qe o UTEETAT Treedi= oriRe SIvard Ay, Toe Teaid, et YRd, T o A Tl fafay
Yoot TquiHed Saferen o Qiftieh Tqeiaed gorq A shHieh o1 Gaol, A o1 i Teeh Y1 heoN=a QUTHETe o GUIEeeA
Qe 9eiie TR o TR 43 HeehR TUAT 3. WIS ehTel 2leiforeh arsfarge Toi forem fiféres shean g ¢ o
e aRET ¢ 4 39 F 3 U A o TSI FHH! T g ¢ R A =21 URET ¢ o Tahue e U d ¢ 4 b 00
T HROM2T o= SEIS Feohi hLUATd ST Q1T Hel el 9 R 0 R 2-R 0 ] 3 AT HeAfvreh auiardt 3 ary
FLIT TS 3R, T 4 A & ¢ Y =7 URET FErargedt U e, It wTT Wy Yo o sieredn IRamesd gau,
TSI Yeeh U1% sheled] HIEE=A] Tleedi= Jedehl &. 3,0 0 o/-d 3= Yol d YHHEH Yedehl B 3,4 0 o/- Hadld
TG 3 2 foemdl § TR T3 R 0,3¢,4 0 o/- TAEAT ToHH UG FHIvamT 371

AR ! ShIIeHATeAT TR ST Ufgeied THIE & = leed A=ardTe! Alad! TEEd 9 ke STER v
3Tt B, O PHrIhAR YR e TeehR VAT A0T=T GUIGS o TTedi-l Gredred fHesd e Felifsr e g
g QAN T gt e el TRk SrderAre FrEie #Xvard 3 S Heeld gurge @i deeden a8
e orReg fadieh 3 0 LT R 0 ¥ T Heli ARG FHIAGA SIS YHURSH!/ G HHIeh TG Hed 3751
TIET T,

9%, TUTHE o1l (ewe fiesun-ar sfygy twHeTey :

TR oo T TN el i SHTEEeaT=Al feedl Y auinidl GO 4,0 0 o/- F IAR Todsh THHEE
TGS BT & o o/ - ATJHN SfeFH TEHH SUATA Ad. TS THHE HHIEG HedTvl (T THIEEHT Sfefd TahHuidl Gl
4.3 I SFUEH LT S TR,
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QY. AT SN Hed

THTHE Jog TEaedd car=a] Fgard GUF 4,0 0 o/~ Faeh! 3ffeleh Wad quard I ait. W f&. /0 ¢/ R0 ¥ YT WX
3Tffeh Hed & .8 0 0 o/~ ZAD! HLTATT ST 378, 3TEATS TH 3 €9 TG P T 2 ¢,R%,0 0 0/~ FAH
HEd qUaTd 3.

R &. TUTHS ey fad

TRITTGRAE & NGBS T AT ST s HRUATT AR GHEEGH! HeIShehgd deehid Hed fHesd THea™ dam
fEieh 0%.23.30%¢ U, [ THSTA 3R fafqy AIR= agme, ¥ ¢ fafqy oK fayd o 3Ted Sivehtr
SN 0T 3. AER, S d Tareey frefieiarta uard Jom=an wediean framimes aee o o -

AF. FeeTT Gt AU 3T S T T

FUTHE (B.) | radifed (B.)
? E,Ho’ooo/—ﬁﬁ,g’oo,ooo/—qﬁ?{ 0,000/~ 4,000/~
R.  |¥.%,00,008/-0%. §,40,000/-Td R,400/- 9,4 00/-
3. 0. Q,b\o,ooz/—ﬁ'lﬁ. Q,oo,ooo/—q?lf_([ 24,000/~ 0,000/~
¥ v, R,00,008/- ?[T R,40, ooo/-tl'ﬁ_r[ Ro,000/- 2R,400/-
t« B. R,40,008/- g T 3UH RY,000/- 34,000/~

. 40,00 0/- 4Tl FH Gl SHSTA TR N 3751 e Ferres $vR Y.

aﬁaresauhwﬁ%ﬂmmaém & 3 YHEHT B ],3 2,4 0 o/~ AT THH AG HoR i Ha¥ Tl STUSH v
S 3T, fEih 4.03.3030 T ATRT Had ST AGHA Hifee-¢ ] A FI0A NSS! 3T TG
P S i GG SES HedTe HAGH, Hifds- ¢ { UfeIes STES d b HIel Hedd aie THRagdR
ferermTaTier SR Hed Juard 3.

\9. Hehe famur e -

QST il STaeiia Trgearges T Tiges fehel STelige Seieal JTHEMIRAr €. 2 0,0 0 o/ - fEhal Tedel HeiedT
FHGHEA AT TSR AR FBIGT AHTATE TH AT ST HIAGAM desd THGET STTEN Jo Feard G
RY,0 0 0/- TEHAT 3T Fad JUATT A, THE TG TR FHlI ST WIS fehall HaraTferehe SHRA hidesT el

e ST F e GHIHE YHHE T Taed™ GO Y4, 0 0 0/~ § GHIAWEY STEH! SeATd HHTEEE G0 R 0,00 0/-
e 3T A FETIe SUad .

P fammoEan (Fifae- ¢ ) ) TgHiare s THEE I Taedd =l aRE™ G 4,0 0 o/~ g 3E AGd Heahd
framer ffteianta Svamg 3.

¢ . AaTHge BN QUIEET st 3ifan fadl feemr aiftem U-31fdy, <= @ / W uw.&. gr
Qattrgeirean faazit SuamareT

AT QM- WG!St YT R I, Mhes, THMIeE, Shal o7 & Wiad (Hge urEe o=
(Cash Assistance) TaH= THTUTS STATT A & T TR HohR 0T AT, HRTaTfoseheal o et arom=a sicrea
quTEE[ 3o fepredl feale e Tare =41 STHT TR HS[L aldTd 373 GHIHeHT =2 Yafgeirean feaair sifa fepredt
fe2iare S1UeH T 3. 0%, 3. 3 9o WATgR uaTd Id . STeaTS HIeTTed 33T THU 3 § & R WG HarTgwire oz
3ifw R feiai SIREH SLvard 3110, HaTHaw QU= SIS e 21378 @Al STHT STHG! (ahH i A Sl
“fordr 39" TUF sohd AT, Tex foRIy 39" THHEX N HSANT Fohd BN ST HewH ATST SIS Tah IRl 3Tk
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TS 3 Q0T AL, U T oF Wil TGS Taah I 7 Bl ‘Ferirel 39’ FUM sohd Sardl 9 Herirea Salaiies
.0 T, T8 TH.J. gR ST HLvamd dsal.
2?.{1:51?@1%'5%[%:

STTIT SheTl HRTATcToh TG U= STREH SHum=a SahiHe A1 el VA Heredh Heed JacIeie ard. Sl
YT ook T 3.3 5. TH., TH.5.Uh.&. el G& Fed Ferferh ciean g swHar=aie I~ @ e
R SSTATE TR fEelt 3118 o T Sop TET Gfewm @Rid G& hell, SATHeS ST §oh HIHEN Halgai-ale s
T ST T T ST S71R. He WIS U3 T, G 3Ee 3Ue 311R. 3TeaTdl auid ¥ & o I=H @il Y& Hvard
Ro. ﬁ?ﬁﬂé'ﬂﬁ’m :

o GHTHGHT TTohTS GFew 3 31R. e AT Sa1 GHRSHHT/ TTeehi-1/ Foe ST TS 8 STHeary TH S 1
e fehdl TeTes STeTeT STHEITH T ST ST SohATthd GUY { 0\s/- 3 Y[eeh Hdh TaT Y Suatal
ST ST 37T, 3T FHHE/ Teeh/ TIR ST ol 378! IMET TG .3 37, FHRgFR ararst 3t
QT . a1 Shuiens Trefauard A, sehear Td GG/ Teshi-T Tek G A sara.

3. ThichT gfaer :

TSR THTEG, TTEhTeh T ThichT YT SUCTR i JUATS Y 378, AThHAT AT~ W HLvar= Hfehal GT 39T H&X
AR AT TR, Sohed] Y& et IMEd Tak o TEs / Tehidre! aamis Suee aed.

R WRTUTHRT HEahTY :

e HeTRUToaH 3T SIS s A Th ST AN . A1 eI ST, A1.3TfaRe g, 71.9e ST,
1. IUGH, TS d Gohodh, TE S@Ne ([9a), T8 @ (HINR), Tl 96 GrUmaiiie STssrd,
TerAs g, foell tfrRY, werdiferent SHETe fARY, S 99 @ U@ 9 e fauedie sy ST 3
HerifosehT SR I TS dohd ST TehTAaes GeIos Hees e HUl 31T

33. Seoi@-T e :

T AT HATH G R 0 3 3 AT TIRER Feh ok, 31 E. 3 0 0 o HIA=ATER AT TIHE “JeH TRTIR” J & Fe-gas A
TR J STEIAUYH fafies. A= TRER A=l TIde Fataps s R 0 3 -3 o R 3 & ‘fedra wfaifes”,
T dfeh T ThfaaTd a1 T HiedT JEE T o die S gHfiTufies 31 [EhR 3T U IF R Ry I
EISH

¥, AT WA TiehaT :

TIA R 0 Q- 0 R R AT TN TG FHA el RIHNT U2 HSL FHLUAT AT TR T TR GaATEIR, seheiied fafaer
A=A ¢ & e qgie Wt Ifeha Heehi ST o (Heftieh, Feehil e, HeNI sy, JOf Fiql TSamiiel AR Hehi)
sepi ferffire Shotedn STRITHE g Shoredn eiite! Fud YAaRT fSee T Gerl sy srifauyH for o Ge@mRa
ST Teaeii= TRel B3 IRl Ufeham Sivad Tel. TeX vl Wfohamed Sit U stehe et Tfigedt o7em fiar uai=l s’
FLOIRIT HITR fSTeaT TR TEehi! So hi-3177. STRIFUEH ., WreaR a1 SeIhd Sies Teai- afe e a
ke §& 3.

Y. VIRGTAET e HhIHE

FRel 3 ¢ I ST 3T Tehd IH Jal I el 9 HHArAe FaT I FH0Ard TUTcTeh el e, TTRaied
TyfeHen SIHeTS] ald WU Helelh WM 3l ay 30 3-2 3 WY VIEIE SIS, TS Jediehd Hod
el YREY oM TIRAIeh S0 o SU-1 HHThieRIe RIY e i IRl S0amd goard sl 3.
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R &. AHTHSHT AR :

T QIR M@ SRS S 3TUedl @idel el EyAn §e @A STHoedl aaedeal o
QAR g el § o STIIEd A, T Ul YA FHich ded @edrel AlGaral Siueht THUATY 3fad
ot T4 e i 1o Yoo v AIEEM ol Jgd. JgaRl GHIEeEl dod @il Tued] senred 3Ted. S0
QU e Gl SIS Fogd, T THIEE aed @Il sohd YT fRTereh a1 STIeY JSTA TS 3T,
FoT T WA (FAfHd w6 =6, S Qe dohes 3 d9d @I 31U I TAGR Uel §9d @I Afedt
ALl SRGT 3 T9d @A HHIFEEAT W79 .U, SR SISvard Jga. 319 WEE ‘Al Hhid @ g Hvar
J AT TR GHTHSAT dohheldl ared @ICATd ST Huard Ad 3. M af 0 Qu-2 & WA Garirean Jatedia
STSTEY ST Y B (TDS) e AT TFhH GHGE =T S @Kl ST HL0aTd A 378, GGG faedt 318 &,
N @ I RFRISTaId o YHUREH! i STEAEd TR Ho ST, ST sehall =it §udh o J @rearea
SRR Hifed AiaTse HOsT HawTdhd <01 I B8,
0. Y :
3TATS TuId I FRIUIeTehT ST d sohel TRl UG 3Tede off. 39T fie 9ee Aieal TNIHeid Joen  Jar
TAToH Heb 9 T FiT i TgHed ARG SIS 37e. el Hew Jeed e sTed %0l o7k,
1. ARIIfeTshT SIS J ook 37edel ot gaael g weet A Helifciohd el e e ST AT, WardferenT STge
off Ao TRTOY A SR YRR 3Tede UM HIAUR TR SR, AYQ JWe el It s e i
T e o i agied AR UTs 31 Ueer, 371 Hellereh HS I 3¢ fovary .
¢. SUTEAY :
3TeaTe Ui A, Felifod AR STga  dore SUraet Y. . oy A<l T ig Jorem 9 YEre STam sehear
Yoo A9 d THIEY 3T B ST 3. Al JElEre! soh =iedl TR T |recl 31T Heod Hee o
T T i TgHed ANaR O 318, Helos Ao e i 3Tcid Ul 3.
1. Herifetent fafer STged o ook Jurered ot 4. TR AT HeIIfeishd Saal e e ST A1, waraferent stfafier
3G At ST FIR A+ opet Tafeg Iumeder T HRER WHRE 3R, AR JWS el TJarEre! s HiZeda
AU TR LS o Al g Ariea IIa 2 e, 3161 H1oh HSay 36 [I3a1 371R.
3R. YUTohah HES :
TR fed Fad TSREHR S T 3H Tk Hal 0 sfyeniiyes gl Svaren Jore o Hea i gd <
TR, IS ST, T TH. Ty 0, T TSt AT H- STAEd FehivT AT Te L0l 3 Tahed
FIATfe b ST AR AT FHIB sehel - UfTSaT AGH sehl ST SIS A1 TR eI Hed TAIIS 318, STaaS
! HelToeh A=Al THUT { 4 HHT el
30, Sohdiel SU-TART :
o AW AR TR :
e M HaRRe ¥d TEErat a1 |idid == aed BId vy, 0 0 o/~ THATHAS LG H I3
JART TEATEi TaToh HERM RIBRY ho! ST, ade HeL fd=am (H9arT 99 318 3, e fezld a Tgauda
FHeTEae JRIATET U= TSYUE o TYSIEGHIT ANGRI HLuATd Ad J STeTET HUaT I, 3Teale drerd AHdre
2 R 0 T ST,
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UTEEIE st HSL AT SO AT FHFehTSTe (00 vl SR Heres Hear a1 9 5o s1ed.
3TEATS WIS FHARAT § J\9 T e,

?'\l'@TTTF{'aTUT'H'Iﬁ:

IR Rgres o qurgult TR Sioreh, GoarR, foelt o v ufkeror afrdier fasme wevar & faa A

TR FH forTsT & Tare o aRer Sfiet=h ST sHoard STl oial TRe sfearee) == w6 gadl
3TATS AT AT ST Hak et VIafauard ST 3Ted. 3Teale Hie! a1 TfHdT THU ¥ Tl e

R Wi

FHATG AT fawTeR fofe Svar SRR a1 G ST 3TeaTe auid a1 SHd=AT THUl { ¥ T e,
T, e g fasdt qfid

Sohd Tl ORI TR SUFE T fufe S0 qHe sopel $3, SRT faenty STRTEST SXfad, hrafawaes are
A0 F1 ST Hed FHEL WIAfuara el 3Ted . 3TgaTe [io A1 FHd=AT THT 9 3 FHT e,
HEELCICIELE

3TgaTel auid A1 Wi TR R ] T .

TTgeh |dT, TMgeh T Haror T

e Sagai fafee €0, TR § Eriehlid Tedh el Tenr (arCe i a1 Huard STl . STedTe auid ek
QiHdr=ar 3 91 g,

Sue faet |t (Gratuity Committee) :

JTEATS Tl TeX WA= § o | e,

wiasx ﬁl?:l"i's' fael afae (Provident Fund Committee) :

3TEATH FuTT X WA= ] T e,

TUTTA WSl / aTeTarel | :

3TRATE N WeT WH=AT } T e,

SR e St »i@n Wil (Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA):

IR Regreg sopean IO, SEm STeeere i T 89 R 0 R 3- %% e 0T 3Tell. Te Ffedr=an 3
GHT 1.

fasiw Wit (Special Committee for Monitoring Fraud) :

AU Toes, IfeTcTeh SUTAISTHT S UATHIS! T HH SITOHT SHLUaTd STl STgaTel drell SHdel § T 3.
sieta aehte Framor wfiet (wfasier, @eeor g framo)

Tfgettear AfTeh SeaTfames Il T F FTaRo iy R 0 @ 3 ST sehdiet Afecti=ar Ak Bearear R faro
FHOTHLIT TehIR AR G T3 hivard STl

ekl W (3T FAfafeTe! hiver)

3TEATS T AT W= THvT ¥ T e

TR faagier faem &ie -

TR IuTd AT AT THUT 3 THT e,
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3. TGN :

3TeATS AU ST TG F 9 HHAR! Jd e ATATIE TeleTsh HSe §:E Johd Fld 31T I GHIHG & sohel I FHHAR
I Frgfeiea g FaTesh Ao F THE HHARIGE Jedr 31k,

33. fdesT ¢

3TEATS WIS el ST YHITE J HHAR] e S AT STH TR & Seigsd St 730 Tferea Herseh Healdin 5l oae
FT 3TTR.

33. KU :

TR GIYE, 3AER, feafddd, WRd Reie o, gas foee geaad Hehil s, YehR Y d feus, Jehrl g,
ferurita we-feiues, qad fovm,  fS7eer Su-fraees 4o (2) W& @ i SrEicEwiel wHerl/fenR], HENe T
T Pr-sifie do, T e, W) e, Terrer e PR 3w g for., Frererdin SOReH st i .,
ITeAY, HI-3MRAIE dh TFREST I, TN TRles! dog hl-Mfeg TG 4a¢, A, fFfhy degery 1.3,
7od TH.§ .., .Uk, T, . 4., ... I (YrEH ), Ae Whisideh, g SR oNf ..
T Fafere e dvia . o1, e oree ST siehd, BT dgha Aedl T2 SRIET 3H hl-ATNde TsTe,
TRt fafae raterardie SR/ HHer) U= SHead - Thedd gale Fo SA= dHeT Gehd d Hiigdh Ariey
FS N Fare Fellosdh Heaa=al adiH i 3R JHdl. TIod AR U6 Hewiehgd e STHoed] Hehdiaes ot
ST Gate SR 37%.

TR TR GUTHE, WIAER, TR SFaeo T8 SR feafuaemion STaoed 318, a1 e HHarl/ Ty a=
fsaT, T TUEEHT S FaT T FTRN 5@ FediTel Hed T 3R, HHAR! 9 HAGEI e Hae qaAredr
3T ST THFEHTSIT HAET AATIG HTH I 3TTed & ATYedl e 19 [Tvard e, Hered Hee s fqadiead
AT TS TAIaEe GUIE, WaeR, feafedes a9 & ifer) it sHer=en Folt 378, Ueod TSl adi o
Jaferienfican i MY §H:397 SR ek il

IS Heiferd,
.L(

/A“‘

(fazara siEwtan)
Tt
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Urefamma gfad s€et / AMENDMENT TO BYE-LAWS

Trefrem faemm drefrem gfaa drefem GO HITIT HRO
FHIE
2] | SITHHTT WUTHE (31) IR Rgre dorean FEYTER foiR Qe | Sgarel Qe fae! SHramT oY/ geiiear stk

(31) W i sohear TR
fR aERE dRde ged @ T
TRl 38 TRUER el AN
S T WM FFNY AHHE THEG
FET U AL, WS otel Gl
WAhS AR AFHE IS €
EECH

faR TyIE Tt o T AT Teshetiana
SRR TREae 3d q9e g
FIETT GUEE 1 92 9 foR
TIEEE @ W A ST
AR TGS B A5, sl WAhs
FEIHR &t faR U e
T TE geal.

Fehdiet o 3o  HarieaT 3t RUIER st SAaar
ST TR 3T KN ATHHE TG e HUaTd Il
%mﬁwmwwww
TSt JRUT TG HIRARATT R g weft/
TRt A A1 g fehe i sreeAr, TesSt Ho
HTAAT TR FHTEE Tl 37eral Teiy R TS
T HUATd AL

et He[ AT HYF FHIRATI GHIEE A1
T 3TETS. TU TRATeA AdaTEehTe Feueie aisd
T, afsd 9 SAfqarea gertt, 31E d qerm, o 9
ST Jerh, WIS W1 (Teehst 378! Pl eal
1S5 TS SR TR0 SA¥aeh T B S qCg Rl
EE T TR EYAR) ATTH TSGR GG
FIRATAE el 71 ST & STHASR Tevare
TR ST, & HQId! I Suard Al
FSl WAhs Al FeX o Sree FHu
BESCRCEER

A ATTIR T TSN HIAGIIR AT I e
ST, FEL GHYEY Teehsti= aTH JUATHTE HaX
e JAIfer oA A ST,

19

NOMINAL MEMBER :

(a) Non member person, who desire
to borrow against his/her term
Deposit/Compulsory Deposit  with
our Bank, as permitted by Reserve
Bank of India may be enrolled as
Nominal Member. His/her Nominal
Membership  shall cease on
repayment of entire Bank Loan.

Non Member, who is spouse of
the Member, who desire to remain
guarantor for Housing loan availed
from our bank by the member which
Agreement to Sale/Sale Deed
includes the name of the Member
as a first purchaser and name of
the Member’'s spouse as second
purchaser. The member’s spouse
may be enrolled as Nominal Member.
His/her Nominal Membership shall
cease on repayment of entire Bank
Loan.

(a) Non member person, who desire to borrow
against his/her term Deposit/Compulsory Deposit
with our Bank, as permitted by Reserve Bank of
India may be enrolled as Nominal Member. His/her
Nominal Membership shall cease on repayment of
entire Bank Loan.

Non member, who is spouse of the member,
as a first purchaser or second purchaser. The
member’s spouse may be enrolled as Nominal
Member. His/ Her nominal membership shall
cease on repayment of entire Bank loan.

Non member who is blood relative of the member
such as father-son, father-unmarried daughter,
Mother-son, Mother-Unmarried daughter, Brother-
Brother (in case of real brothers both should be
resides in same house at the time of application of
loan and after possession of flat/house) who desire
to remain guarantor for Housing Loan availed from
our Bank by the member as a first purchaser and
the name of blood relative as second purchaser.
The member’s blood relative may be enrolled
as Nominal Member. His/Her membership shall
cease on repayment of entire Bank loan.

Normally the agreements of Home Loans
are made jointly with the spouse or with the
blood relatives of the member. To give such
loans with joint agreement, legal opinion has
obtained. To make eligible such members this
amendment is proposed.

LR
()

ST YU TR 33 91T Higaa
G Bt 3R, T HHTHGHT T
e e WA fEeft ST
T

TR TR TGS HI-7 e,
fo mfircerean Srardear Thasfaed
.3 0/- YA Yo d A

ST WS TR <37 A Jisad Slgd Bel

3R, 3T GWEGHT URHMT feeammE fFam €
T IRl UGS ST SeRilen greTdeAr

THHARE €. 3 /- TTGAST Yeah Wd AN

YR M 9 FlE e el 3Tfie
frerdes doean TraRETET TR 3 /g
i s frerdt GuReaeR W s T
S 3. qHE R Hiedr AT
ARORA B AR T ¥ RO e
USSR 3 3.
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22
(ii)

A member who withdraws/
resigns his membership shall not
be allowed to become a member
again for a period of one year
from the date of withdrawal of
membership.

Any person seeking re-admission
to membership of the Bank shall
pay re-admission fee of Rupees
twenty in addition to the amount
of the shares applied for by him.

A member who withdraws/ resigns his
membership shall not be allowed to become
a member again for a period of Six Months
from the date of withdrawal of membership.
Any person seeking re-admission to
membership of the Bank shall pay re-
admission fee of Rupees twenty in addition
to the amount of the shares applied for by
him.

Bank’'s  membership is  declining
every year due to retirement from
Brihanmumbai Municipal Corporation
some of our members resigns Bank’s
membership for their urgent financial
needs. Once they are out of financial
crunch they again wants to enroll for
membership. Further there is no mass
recruitment in Brihanmumbai Municipal
Corporation hence it adversely affected
membership of our Bank.

3R
(m

fraeus wrE

% Ry il e FasuE
B, forme Sufaeimed v fafime
FTlehTes TG Hetel .

Spea GeTeTeh Hea asuh oX 4 auf B

HERTS GehRl G 1l ¢ & o TR Sehed
T HS @ asUE aX 4 auHT k. aud
YA RgTes e cae=a qureil STEeeTHE Fel
T dehear Jufariimed siaya swevar fer
faer oTe.

39
(©)

TENURE OF ELECTION

There is no specific tenure period
of Bank’s Directors election
mentioned in existing Byelaws

Bank shall conduct its election after every
five years.

As per Maharashtra Co-op. Societies
Act 1960 Bank shall conduct its election
after every five years. Reserve Bank of
India in their Inspection Report instructed
to incorporate the tenure of election in
Bank’s Bye Laws.

43.
m

TRehS] HURATTEY Sehed] GHTHereal
Tt fohaT Tt e eI ST
I Tehsl IS TG, HE ST
GHHE 716 oM & fR Qe A1
faear srer wfest.

TS HURATTTEY sehed] WGl ot/ Teie!
T /T ST d Uel W ket
HSR e o q9E I/ Teiie e a9
FOITT A,

Fsl WAhe MM T R qUEeEE e
eI TE ALl

TN G el O/ e/ i aet
LA . ATHR TEL T HIASIR AT I bl
ST, T YUY Teehstiel T JUATTS el
TEEA TS AT A 3R,

53
(@)

Housing Loan may be granted to
member for purchase of House
in which Agreement to Sale/
Sale Deed includes the name of
member as a first purchase and
the name of member’s spouse as
a second purchaser.

Housing Loan may be granted to member
for purchase of House in which Agreement
to Sale/Sale Deed includes the name of
member as a First purchaser OR second
purchaser.

Normally the agreements of Home Loans
are jointly with the spouse or with the
blood relatives of the member. To give
such loans with joint agreement, legal
opinion has obtained. To make eligible
such members this amendment is
proposed

43.
()

Jope Iufoiimed WX 9 gifas
.

TSt AL AT G AT GHIEE A1
To ST T TR AT =S afsd a
e, afsel @ e qer, 318 9 o, 37 9
TSR T, WIS WIS (T[eehst 3Tst HAdo8! QTerel

TN 9IS forshl UM e/ Tediean aieT
fohaT TFAEAT ARSI GYFT B
FHIATA. AR HEL STEA HIASII 7 I el
STHAT, TeX HHEY Teehsiiel oy JUATErel §et

THE A TE EAYTF T SR ARG
S A Y SAVAR) ATTHATY ATeTeehiel Hgad
FIEM g 19 SO Tehsiardl I
Hfquard 5.
FS] WAhS FEIHM T& R qHEEE AR
TewI TE Bed.

et gEdiferd HogTd A 31,
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efm faemm drefrem gfera wrefm G HTTIATS ST
FHIR
53 |Not included in Existing Bye-|Housing Loan may granted to member for|Normally the agreements of Home Loans

(h)

Laws.

purchase of House in which Agreement
to Sale/Sale Deed includes the name of
member as a first purchaser and the name of
the member’s blood relative such as father-
son, father-unmarried daughter, Mother-
son, Mother-Unmarried daughter, Brother-
Brother (In case of real brothers both should
be resides in same house at the time of
application of loan and after possession of
flat/house) as a second purchaser. Nominal
membership shall cease on repayment of
entire bank loan.

are jointly with the spouse or with the
blood relatives of the member. To give
such loans with joint agreement, legal
opinion has obtained. To make such
members eligible this amendment is
proposed.

Lke.

(®

TrErg e
feriteR 3¢ A STER I@ auiver Sied

FIOEY GUESH A F Fele
Sfq e =1 ThHT STHT HLar Adie.

PG A o A RIS/ TG
2 o TS ST SpreTaEiedr gra IIsd 7 Sedrd
el IR igies dopea e fFifad arom-41
TROFRITHR T TFRA YR gieg seheat DEAF
e Jf AT AT,

T 5 AR Rgred done farean femgan
T TR

58.
()

RESERVE FUND :

Unclaimed final claims of the
members over a period of 10
years ending with 31t March
shall be carried to the Reserve
Fund.

“any deposit or any amount remaining
unclaimed for more than ten years shall be
credited to the DEA Fund of RBI, in terms of
guidelines issued by RBI from time to time”.

We have proposed this modification in
bye-laws as per RBI instructions.

2.

)

AI.Hclh Heed fohdl Helleieh HS M
SYSHR TS heredl Iuafiedl qumed
T 3751 AL QS T qHE R
Fearerrare AT fies ey e 7R,

YIEERIAET 315 Tl WA 5 aieA

o AeFTRUIfcReaT gRgaT S e

FRICX ARl 1. Heres dee fohal dars
HE@M HAUHR YoM heled] ITAHA THTEA T

Yo AT TEFRYIAh=AT HIUCaTal -

A A dp IRy, gEEE o @

FE A GWEE RUH Ry q Hat
3TETTH 3TR.

HER Sl T9Ted @RId I avarrey
T UTEEET=AT TS ¥ Gfaen ST
Tl TeX a5e e 3.

1.
@)

The Board of Directors or Sub
Committee to whom the Board
of Directors has delegated the
powers, approves the application
to admit as a member,

The bank will approve the membership
applications of the applicant at the Branch
level & they will be treated as member
from that date. Subsiquently application will
undergo further sanctioning by a committee.

The full-fledged membership of the bank
will be open to any employee of the
Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai
may be admitted as a Ordinary Member.
Hence, the Bank has proposed the above
modification to ensure that applicant who
can derive the maximum benefit from
membership

QAN
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BALANCE SHEET / di@sg U3
AS ON MARCH 31, 2024 / f&. 3¢ W=, R0 3% 3/@™

(Amount in %)

Capital and Liabilities Schedule | Current Year/ Previous Year/
uigad J Ul LIRGLA oTe] AR Y
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1) Capital Wigdel 1 1,39,30,62,300| 1,43,50,96,800
2) Reserve Fund & Other Reserves Tr@ta faelt @ ga< faeit 2 7,25,49,39,543 | 6,44,85,67,675
3) Deposits & Other Accounts el & ZaT @I 3 42,57,61,59,666 | 38,28,66,72,589
4) Borrowings A 4 5 -
5) Overdue Interest Reserve on Loans & Advances
(As per Contra) o =T Fret 12,28,38,860 8,98,64,676
6) Interest Payable ST 0T 93,75,16,156 54,21,55,531
7) Other Liabilities ST %{U‘ﬂ' 5 4,35,43,86,220 4,19,33,67,381
8) Profit & Loss TTT & el 6 1,41,16,23,537| 1,47,65,77,166
Total TWehUT 58,05,05,26,283 | 52,47,23,01,819
Contingent Liabilities : 3TTahT&ah T 13 8,24,29,903 8,11,37,939

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORM PART OF ACCOUNTS AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For M/S LAHOTI KASAT & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG.NO. 105509W

(CA ROHIT KASAT)
PARTNER. 151410
PLACE : MUMBAI

DATE : 21.06.2024
UDIN. 24151410BKFABA9198

¥
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(Amount in %)

Property and Assets Schedule | Current Year/ Previous Year/
AT & A0 uffore CIGEH] uRiTe o
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1) Cash EUEC] 7 40,23,39,187 33,35,95,852
2) Balances with other Banks $d{ EEANGRNGYED 8 10,11,41,36,167 | 7,95,10,12,272
3) Money at Call and Short Notice
3T AT 9 3T Yad Taehd
4) Investments'{iﬁaﬂlﬂi 9 12,54,43,60,163 | 11,62,07,11,168
5) Advances st 10 30,71,75,13,528 | 28,69,79,25,977
6) Interest Receivable SITST Juy
i. On Investments JaaU[eTa<ier 25,88,80,972 21,22,84,667
ii. On Loans & Advances (As per Contra) Sltarier 12,28,38,860 8,98,64,676
7) Bills Receivable Being Bills for Collection as per Contra - -
8) Branch Adjustments ITRAT Wﬂ' = -
9) Fixed Assets TITAY ATeTHT 11 4,69,39,814 3,55,35,142
10) Deffered Tax Asset fEWhe T TTeTaw 29,44,38992|  27,32,47,834
11) Other Assets ch{ ATCTHTT 12 3,54,90,78,601 | 3,25,81,24,229
Total TWchUT 58,05,05,26,283 | 52,47,23,01,819

SIGNATURE TO THE ACCOUNTS INCLUDING SCHEDULE & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

FOR THE MUNICIPAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.MUMBAI

V. H. RAVADKA
GENERAL MANAGER

V. A. MALI
DIRECTOR

P. B. SAWANT
DIRECTOR

V. V. SHANKARWAR
CHAIRMAN

B
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT / @1 diel T3
AS ON MARCH 31, 2024 / fz. 3¢ 9T, R03% @™

(Amount in %)

Expenditure Current Year Previous Year
ey N TN o
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1) Interest on Deposits, Borrowings, etc. 3N T T ST 2,60,40,41,842 2,01,41,48,333
2) Salaries and Allowances, Provident Fund T 2nfur sy, uferss faet we 36,46,07,062 33,78,11,292
mc;og;%ml °°".‘m'1t§§ Lr]l;{mbers’ fees and allowances 1,08,97,057 70,51,797
4) Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting, etc. ¥, &<, 9T, ST 2. 3,83,52,558 3,81,51,654
5) Law Charges dahiel & Tooll T 3,00,560 10,41,530
6) Postage, Telegram and Telephone charges Zid, 2B = 11,53,221 10,14,977
7) Auditor’s fees fa¥a FuTE=T=h 67,50,750 51,46,535
8) Depreciation on and repair to property HRT T 1,29,48,274 1,15,49,677
9) Stationery, printing and advertisement, etc. SUTS, T NfUT e 33,19,388 27,94,061
10) Loss from sale of or dealing with non-banking assets - -
11) Other Expenditure : g?l'{"@%f
i) General Body Meeting Expenses aftieh QIR T @ 6,65,403 35,37,303
ii) Deposit Insurance Premium 3&tadie fawarer ga 4,71,38,196 4,48,32,078
iii) Conveyance a9 @ 6,49,270 472,128
iv) Computer Expenses T @9 5,26,04,961 3,17,11,861
v) Miscellaneous Expenses T&i @< 5,85,29,392 6,21,54,837
vi) Paysheet recovery Charges (MCGM) ¥¥fiz fRehaedl ST (& HeTR UfcerehT) 11,03,610 11,17,981
vii) Service charges Clearing RBI GRS HaT TR 1,28,006 28,662
viii) Security Hire charges gT&T §a Yoo 71,91,802 65,75,401
ix) Amortisation of Premium on Securities FSRIE Tg9d @9 18,82,126 18,28,107
x) Contribution towards Staff Retirement Benefit Fund TR} TS TXq& 4,72,70,975 7,00,62,153
xi) Election Expenses fFa=ue® @< 30,00,000 30,00,000
xii) Gratuity for Staff FHeT=IHIAT Teggal 62,70,360 48,45,816
xiii) CGST Paid @ st wg & 1,80,49,121 87,39,062
xiv) SGST Paid T¥ sl Tq & 1,80,49,121 87,39,062
xv) IGST Paid 31 sl tq & 12,01,594 81,876
26,37,33,939
12) Provisions : g
i) Provision for Standard Asset RUSE ARG TE 69,00,000 69,00,000
ii) Provision for bad and Doubtful Debts eI & 3TfA{¥= Sstieian Taa 18,80,00,000 26,17,00,000
19,49,00,000

3,50,10,04,650 2,93,50,36,183
13) Provision for Income Tax 3T&&T &l (3 30,66,70,000 36,70,00,000
14) Net Profit carried to Balance Sheet fTeae a1 76,45,68,781 92,46,99,165
Total TR 4,57,22,43,432 4,22,67,35,348

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORM PART OF ACCOUNTS AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For M/S LAHOTI KASAT & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG.NO. 105509W
UDIN. 24151410BKFABA9198

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE : 21.06.2024

(CA ROHIT KASAT)
PARTNER. 151410

R&
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(Amount in %)

Income
Sqd

Current Year

RIGECE|
31.03.2024

Previous Year

31.03.2023

1) Interest & Discount =TT 3MfUT e

4,49,71,71,298

4,06,17,08,127

2) Octroi Commission TT& &iHg - 4,02,08,406
3) Insurance Agency Commission 3mgfamr uiferditerie &g 5,010 2,312
4) Other Receipts aT Juit
Dividend on shares of MDCC 34T ITaRIc AT G fofesl Hedar! sl-37d. o f. 15,15,000
5) Miscellaneous Receipts Hahtot AUl
i) Penalty recovered from Contractor FAIERIhST dheiell 48 agaie W&hA 6,70,556 10,78,992
ii) Commission on Miscellaneous Other 3R Tl HiHeH 15,12,029 37,87,409
iii) Service Charges from N.P.C.|. T1.9 .37 &g fHasieiet ¥ar Yok 41,24,695 40,28,551
iv) Commission on Pay Order ¥ Stae wiHTH 65,343 97,174
v) Incidental Charges 31JufiTs e 29,03,279 50,72,528
vi) Safe Deposit Locker’s Rent. @faT W12 17,83,825 18,72,608
vii) Processing Charges for Hsg.Loan T8 &siiaid! TRfET ek 3,37,482 7,82,405
viii) Other Miscellaneous Receipt. g gfepot Aot 38,96,955 40,36,282
ix) Profit on sale of Fixed Asset &R Hremi=aT faghiadiar THr 2,13,640 4,35,268
x) Commission on ATM Transaction TITH @RI S 78,28,478 86,19,734
xi) Profit On Sale Of Security 69,93,760
xii) Commission on POS Transaction T SHeRRIA Y 35,96,281 2,98,265
xiii) Comm Recd on UP| i1 HeRRIdia HHIE 7,61,324 6,30,841
xiv) Conversion Charges HSG Loan TEhSTaT YR Yeeh - 8,085
xv) Profit on sale of vehicle 1,82,507 2,42,895
xvi) GST SET OFF 1,74,90,461
xvii) Bank Commission 352
6) Deffered tax Income fewd s 2,11,91,158 9,38,25,466
Total THUT 4,57,22,43,432 4,22,67,35,348
SIGNATURE TO THE ACCOUNTS INCLUDING SCHEDULE & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
FOR THE MUNICIPAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.MUMBAI
V. H. RAVADKA V. A. MALI P. B. SAWANT V. V. SHANKARWAR
GENERAL MANAGER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN

R\
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Schedules Forming Part Of Accounts TTesig TSI WRT SFUTR qffTe

For the year Ended 315t March 2024 f. 3 ¢ W=, 30 3% 3raT™

SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL wigda®

(Amount in )

(Previous year 3,00,00,000 shares of Rs.100/- each)
A | Wigad :

3,00,0000 ‘lil'l'lT'El?aszlrﬁE. Qoo/-1

(|1.9. 3,00,00,000 Y Tedehl &, R 00/-9)
Subscribed & Called up Capital :

1,39,30,623 Shares of Rs.100/- each

(Previous year 1,43,50,968 shares of Rs.100/- each)
2,3%,30,833 MM TAHI &. 200/~ =

(1. 9. 2,%¥3,40,R ¢ T YA &. ¢ 0 o/-N)

Of the above held by:

a) Individuals daferien *

b) Co-operative institutions TgaRI Heln

c) State Government T YT

*Under the item “individuals” include shares held by the institutions other
than co-operative institutions and state government are included as per
The Banking Regulation Act,1949.

Current Year Previous Year
dre]
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i) Authorised Capital :
3,00,00,000 Shares of Rs.100/- each 3,00,00,00,000 3,00,00,00,000

1,39,30,62,300

1,39,30,62,300

1,43,50,96,800

1,43,50,96,800

Total T&HUT

1,39,30,62,300

1,43,50,96,800

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES T@tq fet a ga< faeft

(Amount in %)

Current Year

e
31.03.2024

Previous Year

31.03.2023

i) Statutory Reserve dafaaa feft
Opening balance 3TRf=i Rees
Add : Appropriation & : T favrTelt
Add: Addition during the year 31fie : g ST

ii) Building Fund gurta faeit
Opening balance 3= fiTeeis
Add : Appropriation 31f¥e : T fasrTolt

iii) Dividend Equalisation Fund S#dier o arevit feft

iv) Special Bad Debts Reserve fa¥iy gfed st et

v) A) BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS RESERVE gfsd a 31fH{¥=ra ot fefy
Opening Balance 3= fireets

Add : Provision during the Year 31t : aRiel TGS
Add:- Recovery from written off accounts

Less: Write Off during the Year T : T9+RIe foRad dst

2,11,29,16,446

1,91,36,42,070

20,77,18,425 19,92,22,084
41,399 52,292
2,32,06,76,269 | 2,11,29,16,446
43,51,11,667 29,36,11,667
6,70,00,000 14,15,00,000
50,21,11,667 43,51,11,667
15,66,26,076 15,66,26,076
82,72,09,087 59,22,56,831
18,80,00,000 26,17,00,000
3,97,04,384
2,54,20,108 2,67,47,744
1,02,94,93,363 82,72,09,087

R¢
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(Amount in %)

Current Year Previous Year
el
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
B) B.D.D.R. (ALLOWED UNDER INCOME TAX ACT) 29,49,77,514 29,49,77,514
gfeq a arfivea &l (Mt fEurgar)
vi) PROVISION FOR STANDARD ASSETS TS AremmETdt CRG
Opening Balance 3= feers 11,28,49,072 10,59,49,072
Add : Provision during the Year 31 : aeRIdIet ST 69,00,000 69,00,000
11,97,49,072 11,28,49,072
vii) SPECIAL RESERVES U/s 36 (i) (viii) @ : fisft 38(2)(¢) sita 25,12,000 25,12,000
viii) SURETYSHIP GUARANTEE FUND St gt feft
Opening Balance 3= fireeien 91,95,70,732 78,90,93,143
Add: Appropriation 31f4es : T farHmmoR 3,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
Add: Addition during the year 31fye : SR ST 3,38,74,255 3,10,34,000
Add:- Recovery from written off accounts 31t : feifiad wstie agett - 2,72,58,648
Less: Write off of Branch & : feif@d - 18,000
Less: Recovery from Written off accounts Tr to BDDR asT: feifad ssiten 2,72,58,648 -
BDDR @il Xl dhetedl agett
Add: Int on earmarked Govt.securities 31 : FHiRa wTweE fAegREsEaT 6,43,17,219 5,22,02,941
ST
1,02,05,03,558 91,95,70,732
ix) INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE | &t T we feft
Opening Balance 3= freeten 6,72,97,801 4,22,97,801
Add: Appropriation 31f¥e : T faurTolt 3,00,00,000 2,50,00,000
9,72,97,801 6,72,97,801
x) MEDICAL AID FUND |uTag e faeft
Opening balance TRfE et 11,27,00,076 8,93,80,499
Add: Appropriation 31 : T faurTolt 2,50,00,000 2,50,00,000
Less:Payments during the year STl : SHRId fecrel @hH 9,21,500 16,80,423
13,67,78,576 11,27,00,076
xi) CALAMITY FUND ¥ehe framor faeit
Opening Balance 3= fireeten 5,83,91,570 5,59,91,570
Add: Appropriation 31f¥e : T faurTelt 25,00,000 25,00,000
Less:Payments during the year 3T : q¥RIde feerel Taehd - 1,00,000
6,08,91,570 5,83,91,570
xii) EDUCATION FUND f3reqor foeft
Opening Balance 3TRf4= firects 21,99,25,908 18,38,07,361
Add: Appropriation 31f4e : T farmlt 4,16,00,000 3,98,44,417
Less:Payments during the year &S : TR faeiel TEHT 29,51,511 37,25,870
25,85,74,397 21,99,25,908
xiii) RESERVE FOR REPAIR & RENOVATION 3&&il a Ja-iatundret fae
Opening balance 3R et 9,60,07,644 8,70,78,926
Add: Appropriation 3ife : Tl farr 1,25,00,000 1,00,00,000
Less: Payments during the year I : SRR facrel &HA 73,42,812 10,71,283
10,11,64,831 9,60,07,644

%
!
4
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(Amount in %)

Current Year Previous Year
el
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
xiv) MEMBERS WELFARE FUND quTdg seamur faet
Opening balance 3R e 54,93,71,499 51,64,27,879
Add: Appropriation 31 : T faurTolt 5,00,00,000 4,00,00,000
Add: Interest credited during the year 31f¥e : TERIA AT ST 4,61,64,167 3,40,52,033
Add: Interest on MWF contribution 31 : 99TEg sHeam srfiliadiel sarst 24,41,864 86,10,857
Add. Rectification 31fue : ge&il - 18,200
Less: Cash Assistance 3T : I@ T&r=A 5,38,73,163 4,97,37,470
59,41,04,367 54,93,71,499
xv) RESERVE FOR CONTINGENCIES
Opening balance TRfE et 2,25,72,015 1,96,62,015
Add: Appropriation during the year 314 : Tl favmf 25,00,000 50,00,000
Less: Payments during the year 3T : aisRdIe fEeiet Tawmm 18,99,000 20,90,000
2,31,73,015 2,25,72,015
xvi) COMPUTER FUND e fieft
Opening balance TRfE et 17,15,06,537 15,75,06,537
Add: Appropriation 31 : T faurTolt 5,00,00,000 1,40,00,000
22,15,06,537 17,15,06,537
xvii) DEVELOPMENT FUND fassrg fast 90,833 90,833
xviii) STAFF WELFARE FUND HHERY doeaur et
Opening balance 3R firees 1,86,94,943 1,76,57,906
Add: Appropriation 3ife : Tl famrolt 1,00,00,000 25,00,000
Less: Payments during the year 3T ¥R feerelt Tamd 15,72,192 14,62,963
2,71,22,751 1,86,94,943
xix) RESERVE FOR SAFE DEPOSIT VAULT gf&a S ey feit 20,90,833 20,90,833
xx) INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION FUND iR aaules e
Opening balance 3R firees 23,85,02,365 22,35,02,365
Add: Appropriation 3ife : Tl famrolt 1,50,00,000 1,50,00,000
25,35,02,365 23,85,02,365
xxi) SOCIAL OBLIGATION FUND umiieh sifaretent fet
Opening balance 3R firees 88,46,211 89,73,279
Add: Appropriation 31f¥fe : T faurTolt 15,00,000 -
Less: Payments during the year asT : g fEeret tawmm 1,52,400 1,27,068
1,01,93,811 88,46,211
xxii) RETIRED MEMEBER WELFARE FUND g« @urde searr faeft
Opening balance 3R e 2,07,96,848 1,97,26,585
Add: Appropriation 31f4es : T fordmoft 25,00,000 25,00,000
Less: Payments during the year asT : aHsRde fEeret tawmm 14,98,511 14,29,737
2,17,98,336 2,07,96,848
7,25,49,39,543 6,44,85,67,675

Total T

30
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SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS & OTHER ACCOUNTS 34t 9 3a¥ @t

(Amount in )

Current Year

Previous Year

e}
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i) FIXED DEPOSITS &1 : a¥u{Tdtet faeiell Tahd
a) Individuals e * 5,34,87,90,064| 5,17,26,01,173

b) Central Co-operative Banks #&aad Hehil sk

c) Other Societies 3R FrE@=AT 1,42,40,40,719 1,05,18,01,341
(i) 6,77,28,30,784 6,22,44,02,514

ii) COMPULSORY DEPOSITS Hair=an 34t
a) Individuals af * 11,11,69,65,164 | 10,85,94,26,682
b) Central Co-operative Banks #&aad Hehil sk - -
c) Other Societies g HE=I=AT - -
(iij)| 11,11,69,65,164 | 10,85,94,26,682

iii) SAVING DEPOSITS a3
a) Individuals feren *
b) Central Co-operative Banks #edaril Gghil o

10,03,35,51,161

9,71,78,13,479

c) Other Societies 3R FrE@&=AT 6,91,70,750 7,25,23,498
(iii) | 10,10,27,21,911 9,79,03,36,977
iv) RECURRING DEPOSITS e 3
a) Individuals dafere * 15,80,66,423 11,47,63,152
b) Central Co-operative Banks T&adi Hehil s - -
c) Other Societies 3 HrE==T - -
(iv) 15,80,66,423 11,47,63,152
v) CURRENT DEPOSITS =Ire 34t
a) Individuals St * 2,12,70,556 2,76,47,289
b) Central Co-operative Banks T&aai Hehil s - -
c) Other Societies 3 TERE=A 1,88,42,574 83,78,008
(v) 4,01,13,130 3,60,25,298
vi) MATURED DEPOSITS geaqut 3t
a) Individuals Fofade * 43,69,865 2,24,91,503
(b) Central Co-operative Banks Weaaci Gghil sk = -
(c) Other Societies R ¥R 28,29,060 28,14,420
(vi) 71,98,925 2,53,05,923

(vii) CUMULATIVE DEPOSIT SCHEME Uifaaues 3a JHT

(a) Individuals aafsrie *
(b) Central Co-operative Banks Weaa Gghil 5
(c) Other Societies T T

(vii)

*Under the item “individuals” deposits to institutions other than co-operative
Banks and Societies are included as per The Banking Regulation Act, 1949

12,562,51,98,142

1,85,30,65,188

10,72,52,87,226

51,11,24,817

14,37,82,63,330

11,23,64,12,043

(i)*(ii)+(iii)+(iv)+(v)+(vi)+(vii) Total Tepur

42,57,61,59,666

38,28,66,72,589

ERS
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SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS @&t

(Amount in )

Current Year

Previous Year

a1
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i) From the Reserve Bank of India / State / Central Co-op Bank/ - -
ford e 3ifw 3fean / Re / aegad el s
Total Tkl - -

SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES zax 2uit

(Amount in )

Current Year

Previous Year

o]
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1) Unpaid Final Claims 37w fereit fegiam aed 12,45,072 19,79,229
2) Unpaid Salary & allowances 3780 TR 91 86,298 77,844
3) Recovery from Members SHTE&shsT agei 3,21,775 1,100
4) Unpaid Insurance Claims 37T famT ferrett feiame tamy 3,200 3,200
5) Sundry Creditors @afega Uit 14,61,58,412 10,86,09,779
6) RCM-CGST-L 3REH-HSugd-td 77,056 45,269
7) Security Deposits (Supplier/Contrator) & 34t (JTEBRER / 3HaR) 27,83,171 13,12,734
8) Earnest Money Deposit 3arTEr fHarar s 11,40,361 17,42,361
9) Bill payable MICR 3,000 -
10) Legal charges for Housing Loan (Members) Tessiianiar feedt S[eeh (TH1Eg) - 1,28,663
11) Member Welfare fund contribution Hg st afoft 22,06,61,666 22,66,36,845
12) RCM-SGST-L 3TRHITA-THsTgd-ud 77,056 45,269
13) Provision for Computer Software S0 Jurefiard! Tde 23,14,000 23,14,000
14) Balancing Account fRTete @rd 8,22,993 8,47,177
15) Provision for Other Assets HATeTATsRIaT 1= A 1,21,000 1,21,000
16) Bankers cheque and Pay Order &g &H1geT 31fir ¥ 37T 46,30,100 2,03,62,862
17) Income Tax A.Y. 2007-08 to 2023-2024 3T a9 3,43,05,67,068| 3,20,40,77,068
18) Rupay Debit Card Payable 37 & 2fae %1 57,94,373 20,64,566
19) UPI Inward Suspense J3T a8 984 53,87,428 5,38,28,968
20) Provision for bonus & Ex-Gratia to staff SIM&/®gu8, ST s 2,20,00,000 1,80,00,000
21) Provision for Audit Fees fe¥ia qurauiieriar T 24,91,000 21,73,500
22) Provision for Gradation guia Saofifertar Taqa 86,442 6,35,82,077
23) Provision for Election/ fersUshfertar Tqa 1,50,00,000 1,20,00,000
24) Provision for Leave Encashment TST T&@=l Tg
Opening balance 3Rf4=h fiteeis 34,55,91,729 30,04,61,882
Add: Provision during the year 31 : aHRIAE TG 4,72,70,975 7,00,62,153
Less: Payments during the year asT : FisRId fSeiel T@mn 5,37,22,142 2,49,32,306
33,91,40,562 34,55,91,729
25) Provision for Voluntary Retirement Scheme =aifet st TG 5,97,68,430 5,97,68,430
26) ATM Claring A/c Suspense TuH G 3R Teg 1,45,97,476 99,22,591
27) IMPS A/c 3ITHIITY 37h_d 32,48,181 20,00,347
28) Recovery Through PF e fafe frifqd arat gmerett wmn 25,82,101 27,22,152
29) Provision for Gratuity Feggd= T& 59,47,501 42,50,909
30) Paysheet Recovery CARC U¥iie Reredl o w.aR 6. 6,61,320 6,61,337

B
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(Amount in )

Current Year Previous Year
dre]
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
31) Sundry Creditors for Salary T FElad ®IX TRt 31,80,259 31,48,824
32) UPI Outward Suspense 2,18,47,742 -
33) Provision for Risk Based Int. Audit ST 3R siia stifse TE - 1,35,000
34) Rect for Non-Member (Wrong Recovery) R&ia Bt 9 HaX 20 33,700
35) Claim for LORO @RI 9rat @t - 42,26,150
36) Interest not collected A/c Other SaTST STHT T FTeiet @A AT 440 440
37) Provision for Mulund Fraud §8 TRe7e=RmEmd! @qg 3,61,11,060 3,61,11,060
38) Uncleared PO sfiste dafi 15,46,639 15,63,763
39) Loan Disbursement suspense - 6,92,484
40) CERSAI fees HE3TRUHTY Yh 16,638 -
41) DIVIDEND PBLE @31 <4 20 18
42) TDS on GST _L Sitgdt-ta aX d€iey 206 206
43) NEFT Outward Intermediate Ac 1,50,300 -
44) ATM Fraud Insurance Claim T&uH ee@R fomr gren - 4,82,114
45) Provision for Leave Travel allowance / TST JaTd [l T3 7,12,822 20,92,284
46) CASH TDS Tr@ d€itq 93,384 10,334
47) RTGS Inward 2,37,219 -
48) STEPS 5,15,827 -
49) Unclaimed Provident Fund-Staff s7ew sfas frafg fedt - seam 28,972 -
50) CIBIL ) ]
51) Legal Fees Recovered from Per/Ind faet geeh argeit 7,973 -
52) Prov for CBS Software 19,50,000 -
53) NEFT Inward 2,69,657 -
Total Tepur 4,35,43,86,220 4,19,33,67,381

SCHEDULE 6 - PROFIT & LOSS / %1 & et

(Amount in )

Current Year

el
31.03.2024

Previous Year

31.03.2023

Profit as per last Balance Sheet (a) ATeT AT«ETYHTO STeh!
Less : Appropriations of profit for the year 2022-23 & 2021-22

ST : 3033-33 30 303233 A TSt T feruroft
Reserve fund dfed fet

Dividend @misT

Building Fund gara it

Member's Welfare Fund 9+TEg e it

Staff Welfare Fund Har seamr {7t

Medical Aid Fund §+9E Wy et

Investment Fluctuation Fund 31f&T Jaaues it
Suretyship Guarantee Fund fsent gt feit
Reserve for Contingencies 3T Teigrar et
Computer Fund S et

Education Fund f¥reror feit

Repairs and Renovation Fund $&&il & Jarenumare! -t

1,47,65,77,166

20,77,18,425
28,30,00,000
6,70,00,000
5,00,00,000
1,00,00,000
2,50,00,000
1,50,00,000
3,00,00,000
25,00,000
5,00,00,000
4,16,00,000
1,25,00,000

1,33,63,36,916

19,92,22,084
26,90,00,000
12,65,00,000
4,00,00,000
25,00,000
2,50,00,000
1,50,00,000
2,00,00,000
50,00,000
1,40,00,000
3,98,44,417
1,00,00,000

fr it a1t e,
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Current Year

Previous Year

dre]
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Social Obligation Fund | sifyetent feit 15,00,000 -
Retired Member Welfare Fund gt §vm&g sheamr fet 25,00,000 25,00,000
Investment Depreciation Reserve Jaav] 5|7 el 3,00,00,000 2,50,00,000
Calamity Fund & famor feit 25,00,000 25,00,000
Sub Total 83,08,18,425 79,60,66,500
Balance Profit foteetas &1 64,57,58,741 54,02,70,416
Add: Reversal of excess provision of PY 49,06,852 2,72,81,959
Less:- Short Provision of Bonus 8,92,469 6,74,374
Less:- Appropriation trf to Building Fund - 1,50,00,000
Less:- Octroi commission not recd 7,13,371 -
Less:- Reversal of other assets 20,04,997 -

64,70,54,756 55,18,78,001
Add : Profit for the year as per Profit & Loss Account =Te] It T & dreT 76,45,68,781 92,46,99,165

Total Teur

1,41,16,23,537

1,47,65,77,166

SCHEDULE 7 - CASH BALANCES 1@ fiTeetan

(Amount in %)

Current Year

Previous Year

ey,
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
I. Cash on Hand Tr@ f¥reetar
i) Cash on Hand @ fyteetan 38,13,17,287 31,15,47,552
ii) ATM cash wéruw @ 2,10,21,900 2,20,48,300
Total T 40,23,39,187 33,35,95,852

SCHEDULE 8 - BALANCE WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA / OTHER BANKS fi=re s 31t $fean gav s&igg freea

(Amount in %)

Current Year

el
31.03.2024

Previous Year

31.03.2023

. BALANCES WITH R.B.I., S.B.I ,STATE CO.OP. BANK, DISTRICT CO.OP.
BANK

g S 31w Sfean, AT e HI-3ATT S Soar Aedad! ohl-3NT Shimdiel [Pecia
i) Current Deposit =] 3at
ii) Fixed Deposit g&a 3t

Il. BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS garﬁmm:ﬁa&m
a) Current Deposit =] 3ait
b) Fixed Deposit & et

2,35,53,10,835
5,00,000

1,77,43,52,697
5,00,000

2,35,58,10,835

1,77,48,52,697

11,32,25,332 13,60,59,576
7,64,51,00,000( 6,04,01,00,000
7,75,83,25,332( 6,17,61,59,576

Total TghUT

10,11,41,36,167

7,95,10,12,272

3%
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SCHEDULE 9 - INVESTMENTS / Tdaua&

Wy

s<|

(Amount in %)

I) Investments (at book value) / Taaue (J&a! Geamay)

Current Year

=
31.03.2024

Previous Year

31.03.2023

i) In Central and State Government Securities (at book value)
Hg TR T T TR Hog (e edraw)
(Earmarked for Statutory Reserves Rs. 232,09,70,629.53)
(e wifera foedt i)
(Earmarked for Surety Guaranty Fund Rs.106,94,89,703.77)
(gt gt et i)
Face Value - Rs.1067.31 crore (Previous Year Rs.1043.05 crore)
I e (Arfe )
Market Value -Rs. 1054.19 crore (Previous Year Rs.1031.36 crore)
ISR e (Arfiet o)
(ii) CCIL Default Fund SHismete fewice the
Market Value -Rs. 0.10 crore (Previous Year Rs. 0.10 crore)
AR g4 (ATt )
iii) Shares in Co-operative Institutions Tgar I eI U
M.D.C.C. Bank H&¢ fStear qearard! &l-311q &
iv) Other Investments: X Jdaue
Units of Mutual Funds 31 Hei=l gfHed

10,58,83,72,163

9,88,000

3,00,00,000

1,92,50,00,000

10,39,96,11,970

10,99,198

3,00,00,000

1,19,00,00,000

%
!
4

[

Total TUT

12,54,43,60,163

11,62,07,11,168

SCHEDULE 10 - ADVANCES &

(Amount in )

Current Year

el
31.03.2024

Previous Year

31.03.2023

i) Short Term Secured Loans 37eq ediel &t
Due from individuals

Of the advances amount overdue Rs.1,74,51,907.18 (P.Y
Rs.38,46,915.17)
R (I BvaErSin) Jaferien 31ed gaed el

ii) Medium Term Secured Loans W& Jedie st

Due from Individuals e gedi= daferien ol

Of the advances amount overdue Rs. 61,12,24,682.97 (P.Y Rs
32,19,52,847.68) aict sheiitsh! Ueharenl (ATier auTe eremarent)

iii) Long Term Secured Loans f&& gedie &l

1,38,90,69,490

27,43,51,47,650

1,20,29,19,417

26,55,01,16,419

Due from Members & Staff G axi=h st TEg d FHHAR 1,89,32,96,388 94,48,90,142
Of the advances amount overdue Rs. 1,55,87,043.18 (P.Y Rs.66,147.80)

it hetfteh! erehatenl (AT il erehereht)

Total Tghur 30,71,75,13,528 | 28,69,79,25,977

™
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SCHEDULE 11 - FIXED ASSETS T&ra¥ Aretd:

(Amount in %)

Current Year

Previous Year

Total T&HUT

dre]
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1) PREMISES gAr
Opening Balance 3mfir oot 46,36,738 92,73,476
Less: Depreciation a<IT: €T 46,36,738 46,36,738
- 46,36,738
2) FURNITURE & FIXTURES WieR a 3T
Opening Balance 3TRf¥&= fTeets 2,83,90,074 2,92,45,318
Add: Addition & Transferred during the year 31f¥eh: SERIdIT GRE 65,31,039 23,45,121
Less : Depreciation for the year asT: a¥¥Rwdel SGRT 31,56,705 30,77,466
Less : Sale / write off ast: fagt /feifaa 5,66,247 -
Less : Old Difference 19,904 -
Less : Loss on sale 9,04,931 -
Add : Profit on sale 11,468 -
Less : Sale / write off - 1,22,900
3,02,84,795 2,83,90,074
3) COMPUTER PERIPHERALS 4UT& § ga¥
Opening Balance 3w e 22,91,539 36,97,620
Add : Addition & Transferred during the year 31fid FHRINA @& 14,09,600 23,50,566
Less :Transfer or sale/ Adjustment 3T & fohar faghl/ TamEieT 8 164
Less : Depcreciation for the year asi: aH+RIA HERT 14,91,208 37,56,483
22,09,923 22,91,539
4) COMPUTER SOFTWARE GuTeh 31ISITHUTTeAT
Opening Balance 3R e - -
Add : Addition & Transferred during the year 31 a¥Rde GE 1,30,00,000 -
Less : Depcreciation for the year asi: aH+RIA HERT 21,66,667 -
1,08,33,333 -
5) VEHICLES argy
Opening Balance 3= fiteeisn 2,16,781 5,18,923
Add : Addition during the year 11,98,258 -
Add: Profit on sale 31fi: fashiadie T 2,46,575 2,42,895
Less: Loss on Sale asT: fashiadiar drar - 34,487
Less: Sale of vehicle asT: areHT= forsht 4,20,000 4,31,560
Less: Depreciation for the year aSi: S@RT 1,63,182 78,990
10,78,432 2,16,781
6) ATM MACHINERY tweéiun afy=t
Opening Balance 3TRf= freets 10 10
Add : Purchased during the year 38,00,000 -
Less: Depreciation for the year asil: TERId SHRT 12,66,670 -
Less: Sale during the year 10 -
25,33,330 10
4,69,39,814 3,55,35,142
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SCHEDULE 12 - OTHER ASSETS g ATetHw

Wy

s<|

(Amount in %)

Current Year

Previous Year

dre]
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

1. Tax Deducted At Source ITHRIM! FHThUTd 1,23,66,948 1,22,65,014
2. Stock of Printing & Stationery 3UT v Hifecd 24,38,706 16,29,821
3. Pre-paid Expenses Jeidl a¥ahiidl dherell @ 68,04,109 31,00,484
4. Deposit for Telephone fa® HRar 7,780 1,23,876
5. Sundry Deposits fetenies fetifse 47,55,955 47,64,181
6. Special Adhesive Bonds 3ffiHa sfreq 2,67,700 3,40,400
7. Commission Receivable &fH3M a0 - 53,08,804
8. Sundry Debtors ftehres Jur 9,86,638 8,83,260
9. Deposit for Court Proh. Order @laf=aT gHTae sRetell 39 11,05,000 11,05,000
10. Festival Advance HUTHTS! 31T ToRH 10,40,416 9,07,133
11. Outward Clearing susp. account ST GRS T&H @A - 7,11,155
12. Service tax receivable on Octroi Commission ST HHIM e Har T A0 - 3,98,160
13. Advance for Computer Software SRS A TohH 23,14,000 23,14,000
14. Service Charges Receivable on Sp.Ad.Bond 3fifi#e af<aiier dfced =g Jor 53,380 98,210
15. Adv payment of |.T. A.Y.2007-08 to 2023-24 3TTS: Reiall 3T 3,40,16,50,632 3,09,49,80,632
16. PAN card coupans 9 &S 99 3,501 3,501
17. Trickle failure A/c il ThegsR @I - 4,92,696
18. CENVAT CREDIT &2 1 4,89,28,662 3,72,53,480
19. Int Receivable on HL =<1 401 1,41,51,185 20,65,093
20. Suspense A/c T @ - 17,110
21. Interest not collected A/c ST ST T Shetel @Id = 3,184
22. Cash Deposit with CCIL HrEiemaue s Ig 3d 15,00,000 1,00,000
23. ATM Fraud Insurance Claim T2 T ieae@R famt g 3,44,494 -
24. Mulund Br. Fraud 2019-20 Recovery g ¥l HeeRR agat 3,61,11,060 3,61,11,060
25. UPI Outward Suspense JUi37 3T=3da G4 - 3,90,48,507
26. STEPS & - 81,23,544
27. TDS on GST A sitgd! s diditd 2,21,235 1,54,003
28.Advance for computer software H70eh JulTetleridl S TeFhr - 39,00,000
29.Advance for computer hardware 3173 {FpH = 19,00,000
30. CIBIL report charges - 4,480
31. DEAF DEPOSIT Sizut® &t - 17,442
32. Advance for Franking Machine BehiT #3iI4 3111 Tohd 1,67,500 -
33. ACH-DR-Return 6,374 -
34. RTGS Outward Intermediate AC 1 -
35. ACQUIER-Claim for LORO 9,05,700 -
36. TDS Recovery 1,29,36,824 -
37. Vehicle Loan Stf Officers Int Receivable aTed @t ot 01 (FHART /3wRY) 10,801

N
)2
D
S

Total Tehur

3,54,90,78,601

3,25,81,24,229

SCHEDULE 13 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 3erfares afae

(Amount in )

Current Year

Previous Year

o]

31.03.2024 31.03.2023
i) Letters of Credit Tau - -
i) Guarantees gfiaa - -
iii) Forward Sale/Purchase Contracts ®itas fagt / @&l & - -
iv)Unclaimed Liabilities under DEAF Scheme SEuTw AisHIsaRTa atan = shoteit aTrae 8,24,29,903 8,11,37,939
Total 8,24,29,903 8,11,37,939
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH, 2024
A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS:

The financial statements have been prepared by following the Going Concern concept on historical cost convention
under accrual basis in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, statutory requirements
prescribed under the banking regulations Act, 1949, the circulars and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India
from time to time, the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India to the extent
applicable, rules and regulations of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960/2013 and practices prevailing
in the Co-Operative Banks in India except otherwise stated.

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of the contingent liabilities on the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period reported. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized in accordance with the requirements
of the respective Accounting Standard.
2. RECOGNITION OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE:
A. Items of income and expenditure are generally accounted on accrual basis except mentioned below which
are accounted on cash basis.
i) Interest on non - performing assets, as per RBI guidelines
i) Locker Rent
iii) Premium paid to DICGC
iv) Interest on balance of Share Capital after the death of a member
v) Dividend received on shares
vi) Insurance Agency Commission from New India Assurance Co. Ltd
B. Directors’ traveling/conveyance expenses are accounted for in the year of its final sanction by the appropriate
authority.
3. Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and changes in accounting policies (AS-5):
a. During the year, prior period Expenditure debited to Profit & Loss Account amounting to Rs. 9516/-.

4. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

a. Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the contributions by employer are charged to the Profit
& Loss Account of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due.

b.  The Bank contributes to an approved Group Gratuity Policy with the Life Insurance Corporation of India,
Aditya Birla Sunlife, SBI Life Cap Assure Gold & Bajaj Allianz. Gratuity liabilities are defined benefit obligations
and are provided for on the basis of a valuation done by actuary, made at the end of each financial year
using the projected unit credit method as per the requirement of AS-15 "Employee Benefits". The Central
Government by issuing the notification on 29th March 2018 in the Official gazette stated that the amount of
gratuity payable under section 4(3) of The Payment of Gratuity Act 1972 to an employee shall not exceed Rs.
20 lakh.

c. The Bank has an obligation towards Leave Encashment, an unfunded defined benefit retirement plan
covering eligible employees. The plan provides for lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement,
death while in employment or on termination of the employment of an amount equivalent to balance earned
leaves salary, as applicable, without any payment ceiling. Vesting occurs upon completion of twenty years
of service in case of retirement & termination of employment. The Bank accounts for the liability for leave
encashment benefits payable in the future based on an actuarial valuation carried out as per projected unit
credit method.

d. Actuarial losses are immediately taken to the profit and loss account and are not deferred.

3R
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RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES:

As per the requirement of Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Act, 1960/2013 and in linewith Bye laws, the
appropriations are made towards reserves. Dividend remaining unclaimed over three years and Entrance fees
received during the year is transferred to statutory reserves.

PROVISION FOR ELECTION EXPENDITURE:

The estimated expenditure for election, which takes place once in five years, is provided over a period of five years
on an annual basis equally.
ADVANCES:

a. Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets in accordance with
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

b.  Provision on advances categorized under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in accordance
with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. In addition, a provision is made on all standard
assets, as per RBI directives.

c. Overdue Interest Reserve represents unrecovered interest on all NPA's which are correspondingly shown
under interest receivable on NPA.

INVESTMENTS

Investment portfolio consists of Government Securities, other approved securities.
The Bank classifies the investments in accordance with the RBI guidelines applicable to Urban

Co-operative Banks. Accordingly, classification of investments for the purpose of valuation is done under the
categories of 'Held to Maturity', 'Available for Sale' and 'Held for Trading'. For disclosure in Balance Sheet, the
investments are classified under four groups viz. a. Central and State Govt. Securities

b. Other approved Securities

c. Shares in Co-operative Institutions

d. Others

Basis of Classification

a. Held to Maturity - These comprise of investments, which the bank intends to hold till Maturity.

b. Held for Trading Securities which are held for resale within 90 days from the date of acquisition.

C. Available for Sale - Investment which cannot be classified in the above two categories. The bank decides
the category of each investment at the time of the purchase and classifies the same accordingly. The bank
also shifts investment to/ from HTM and AFS category, with the approval of the Board of Directors, once a
year. Transfer of scripts from one category to another is done at acquisition cost and depreciation, if any, is
provided for in case of such transfer.

For the purpose of valuation, following principles are adopted:
a) Securities held in ‘Held to Maturity’ category:

These investments are carried at their acquisition cost unless it is more than the face value, in which case
the premium is amortized over the period remaining to maturity.

b)  Securities held in ‘Available for Sale’/ ‘Held for Trading’ category:

The individual scrip in ‘Available for Sale’/ ‘Held for Trading’ category is valued at lower of book value or
market value. The depreciation, if any in each of these categories are provided for and net appreciation, if
any, is ignored.

c) Market value of Central and State Government Securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the
basis of the price list published by RBI or the prices periodically declared by Financial Benchmark India Pvt.
Ltd (FBIL).

d) OtherApproved Securities: Market value is determined based on the yield curve and spreds provided by FBIL.
e) Treasury Bills are valued at carrying cost net of discount amortised over the period to maturity.
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f)  Units of Mutual Funds are valued at the lower of cost and net assets value provided by the respective mutual fund.
g) All short-term investments in Term Deposits and Call/ Notice Money are at the original cost.

h) Brokerage, fees, commission and broken period interest incurred at the time of acquisition of securities are
recognized as expense.

i) Interest income on the investments is recognized on accrual basis.

) In case any investment is classified as non-performing, the necessary provision is done on that investment.
k)  Amortization of Premium is charged to Profit and Loss A/C.

Disposal of Investments

Profit or Loss on sale of Investments under the aforesaid three categories are recognized in the Profit & Loss Account.

Accounting for REPO / REVERSE REPO transactions (including transactions under the liquidity adjustment facility
with RBI):

The securities sold and purchased under Repo / Reverse Repo are accounted as collateralised borrowing and
lending transactions. However, securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright sell / purchase transactions
and such movement of securities is reflected using the Repo / Reverse Repo accounts and contra entries. These
entries are reversed on the date of maturity. Cost and revenues are accounted as interest expenditure / income,
as the case may be. Balance under Repo account is reported under Borrowings and balance under Reverse Repo
is shown under Money at call and short notice.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE):
a) Property, Plant and Equipments are stated at their Written Down Value.

b) Depreciation except on Computer Hardware & Peripherals, Software & ATM is provided on Written Down
Value method, at the rates prescribed by the management, as given below:

Asset Rates (WDV)
Leasehold Premises Amortized over the primary lease period
Furniture and Fittings 10%
Vehicles 20%
Xerox Machine 25%

c) Depreciation on Computer Hardware & Peripherals, Software and ATM is provided on Straight Line basis @
33.33% p.a.

d) Inrespect of Property, Plant and Equipments, Computer Hardware & Peripherals, Software & ATM acquired
during the year, depreciation is charged for half year in respect of assets used up to 182 days and for the full
year in respect of assets used for more than 182 days.

e) Costincludes incidental expenses incurred on acquisition of assets.
SEGMENT REPORTING:

The Business Segments is considered as primary reporting format and the bank does not have any geographical
segment. In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Bank has adopted following business Segments:

a) Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investments (Bonds and government
securities) equity and money market operations. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses
on funds borrowed from external as well as internal sources, cost of deposit, salary expenses taken as
50% of salary of respective employees, treasury audit fees taken as 10% of audit fees and depreciation/
amortization of premium on Held to Maturity investments.

b) Retail Banking include all other operations not covered under Treasury operations. It primarily comprises of
Loans and Advances to members and staff of the bank and other banking services to such members and
staff of the bank. The revenue consists of interest earned on loans and advances, fee income on various
services.

OPERATING LEASES:
Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased asset

are classified as Operating Leases. Operating Lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and
Loss Account during the year as per lease agreement.
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EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS):

Basic Earnings pershare is calculated by dividing the Net Profitor Loss for the period by the weighted average number
of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average numbers of shares are calculated on monthly basis.

TAXATION:
a) Current Tax:

Provision for Current Tax is made on the basis of taxable income for the current year in accordance with the
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

b) Deferred Tax:

Deferred Tax is recognized on timing differences between the accounting income & the taxable income for
the year and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance
Sheet date.

Deferred Tax assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is a reasonable/virtual certainty
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such Deferred Tax asset can be realized.

c) Accounting of Goods and Service Tax:

Goods and Service Tax (GST) has been implemented with effect from 1st July 2017. Accordingly, GST
collected is accounted in GST on income account (Liabilties) and GST paid to vendor is accounted in GST
on Expense account (Assets). Out of the GST on expense account, eligible input tax credit is availed as set
off. In case, eligible Input Tax credit remains unutilized, the same is carried forward and set off subsequently.
The input tax credit on expenses which is not allowable to be set off as per GST law is expensed out.

In case of Property, Plant & Equipments, eligible input tax credit of GST paid to the vendor is utilised against
the amount of GST collected from the customers and disallowed portion of Input Tax credit is expensed out.

Income and expenses on which GST is applicable are accounted for net of GST.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable
to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible asset is
measured initially at cost and stated in balance-sheet at historical cost less accumulated amortization.

Amortization

Amortization of intangible assets is provided on Straight Lime Method (SLM) @ 33.33% in line with the RBI
circular RBI/2005-06/286 UBD.BPD.PCB Cir. No. 28/12.05.001/2005-06.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged to Profit and Loss Account in the year in which asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss
recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:

The Bank estimates the probability of any loss that might be incurred on outcome of contingencies on the basis
of information available up to the date on which the financial statements are prepared. Provisions are recognized
only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and when a reliable estimate of the amount of
obligation can be made. Contingent liability is disclosed for (i) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by
future events not wholly within the control of the bank or (ii) Present obligations arising from past events where it
is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation cannot be made. Contingent
Assets are not recognized in the financial statements.

EVENTS OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE:

The management gives due regards to the events occurring after the Balance Sheet date, if any, which may have
effect of altering the status of the accounts or any material impact on the financial statements, in accordance
with Accounting Standard 4 - Contingencies and Events occurring after the Balance Sheet date, as issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

NON-BANKING ASSETS ACQUIRED IN SATISFACTION OF CLAIMS:

Non-Banking Assets (NBA's) acquired in satisfaction of claims are carried at lower of net book value and net
realizable value.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS:
Employee Benefit Expenses (AS 15)
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A. Defined Contribution Plan: Banks contribution to Provident Fund — Rs. 3,77,66,157.00 (Previous year-

Rs. 2,58,75,525.00)

B. The details as required by Accounting Standard 15 (AS 15) (Revised) - issued by the ICAI pertaining to

Leave Encashment is as under:
1 Funded status of the plan

(Refer Para 120n)

Particulars

31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023
(12 months) (12 months)
3 54
Present value of unfunded obligations 33,91,40,562 34,55,91,729
Present value of funded obligations - -
Fair value of plan assets - -
Net Liability (Asset) 33,91,40,562 34,55,91,729
2. Profit and loss account for current period (Refer Para 57c¢)
Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023
(12 months) (12 months)
3 3
Current Service Cost 2,06,80,507 1,92,73,539
Interest cost on Obligation 2,35,65,456 1,92,16,017
Expected return on plan assets - -
Net actuarial loss/(gain) 30,25,012 3,15,72,597
Past Service Cost - -
loss/(gain) on curtailments and settlement - -
Total included in ‘Employee Benefit Expense’ 4,72,70,975 7,00,62,153
Total Charge to P&L 4,72,70,975 7,00,62,153
Loss/(gain) on obligation as per Annexure 3 30,25,012 3,15,72,597
Loss/(gain) on assets as per Annexure 4 - -
Net actuarial loss/(gain) 30,25,012 3,15,72,597
3. Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation (Refer Para 120c)
Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023
(12 months) (12 months)
3 3
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 34,55,91,729 30,02,50,272
Transfer in/(out) obligation - -
Current service cost 2,06,80,507 1,92,73,539
Interest cost on obligation 2,35,65,456 1,92,16,017
Actuarial loss (gain) 30,25,012 3,15,72,597
Past service cost - -
Losses (gains) on curtailments - -
Liabilities extinguished on settlements - -
Liabilities assumed in an amalgamation in the nature of purchase - -
Exchange differences on foreign plans = -
Benefit paid from fund = -
Benefits paid by Entity (5,37,22,142) (2,49,32,306)
Additional Provision in books of account as on opening date - 2,111,610
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 33,91,40,562 34,55,91,729

*Leave Encashment benefits of Rs.2,94,979 Payable to resigned employees have been included in Defined

Benefit Obligation.
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4: Principle actuarial assumptions

Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023
(12 months) (12 months)
Discount Rate 7.20% p.a. 7.30% p.a.
Salary Growth Rate 8.00% p.a. 8.00% p.a.
Withdrawal Rate 2% p.a. at all 2% p.a. at all
Availment Rate 0% p.a. 0% p.a.
In Service Encashment Rate 0% p.a. 0% p.a.
5: Table of experience adjustments (Refer Para 120n)
Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023
(12 months) (12 months)
4 3
Defined Benefit Obligation 33,91,40,562 34,55,91,729
Plan Assets - -
Surplus/(Deficit) 33,91,40,562 34,55,91,729
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities 13,84,567 4,77,51,026
Actuarial loss/(gain) due to change in financial assumptions 16,40,445 (1,61,78,429)
Actuarial loss/ (gain) due to change in demographic assumption - -
Experience adjustments on plan assets = -
Net actuarial loss/ (gain) for the year 30,25,012 3,15,72,597

The details as required by Accounting Standard 15 (AS 15) (Revised) - issued by ICAI pertaining to Gratuity is as under:

1: Financial Assumptions

Withdrawal Rates

2.00% p.a. at all ages

Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023
Discount Rate 7.20% p.a 7.30% p.a.
Salary Growth Rate 8.00% p.a. 8.00% p.a.

2.00% p.a. at all ages

2: Funded status of the plan

(Refer Para 120n)

Recognised Past Service Cost-Vested

Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023
(12 months) (12 months)
54 4
Present value of unfunded obligations - -
Present value of funded obligations 27,11,90,147 28,91,00,560
Fair value of plan assets (26,52,42,646) (24,48,49,651)
Unrecognised Past Service Cost - -
Net Liability (Asset) 59,47,501 42,50,909
3: Profit and loss account for the period
Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023
(12 months) (12 months)
3 54
Current service cost 67,29,012 95,86,135
Interest on obligation 1,95,01,199 1,71,33,332
Expected return on plan assets (1,94,36,492) (1,57,58,213)
Net actuarial loss/(gain) (4,81,371) (60,52,849)
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Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

(12 months) (12 months)

3 54
Recognised Past Service Cost-Unvested - -
Loss/(gain) on curtailments and settlement - -
Total included in ‘Employee Benefit Expense’ 63,12,348 49,08,405
Loss/(gain) on obligation as per 3.3 34,03,967 (46,26,917)
Loss/(gain) on assets as per 3.4 29,22,596 (14,25,932)
Net actuarial loss/(gain) (4,81,371) (60,52,849)
4: Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation

Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

(12 months) (12 months)

3 3

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 28,91,00,560 27,47,72,117
Transfer in/(out) obligation - -
Current service cost 67,29,012 95,86,135
Interest cost 1,95,01,199 1,71,33,332
Actuarial loss (gain) (34,03,967) (46,26,917)
Past service cost - -
Loss (gain) on curtailments = -
Liabilities extinguished on settlements = -
Liabilities assumed in an amalgamation in the nature of purchase - -
Exchange differences on foreign plans - -
Benefit paid from fund (4,07,36,657) (1,18,02,798)
Benefits paid by company - -
Additional Provision in books of account as on opening date - 40,38,691
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 27,11,90,147 28,91,00,560

*Accrued gratuity of resigned employees amounting to Rs.. 5,53,296 /- been included in Defined Benefit Obligation.

5: Reconciliation of plan assets

(Refer Para 120e)

Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023

(12 months) (12 months)

3 3

Opening value of plan assets 28,48,49,651 24,84,92,808
Transfer in/(out) plan assets - -
Expected return 1,94,36,492 1,57,58,213
Actuarial gain/(loss) (29,22,596) 14,25,932
Assets distributed on settlements - -
Contributions by employer 46,15,756 3,09,75,496
Contribution by employee - -
Assets acquired in an amalgamation in the nature of purchase
Exchange differences on foreign plans - -
Benefits paid (4,07,36,657) (1,18,02,798)
Closing value of plan assets 26,52,42,646 28,48,49,651

The actual return on the assets is Rs. 1,65,13,896
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6: Composition of the plan assets (Refer Para 120h)
Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023
(12 months) (12 months)
% %
Government of India Securities 0% 0%
State Government Securities 0% 0%
High quality corporate bonds 0% 0%
Equity shares of listed companies 0% 0%
Property 0% 0%
Special Deposit Scheme 0% 0%
Policy of insurance 100% 100%
Bank Balance 0% 0%
Other Investments 0% 0%
Total 100% 100%
7: Reconciliation of net defined benefit liability
Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023
(12 months) (12 months)
Rs. Rs.
Net opening provision in books of accounts 42,50,909 2,62,79,309

Transfer in/(out) obligation - -
Transfer (in)/out plan assets - -

Employee Benefit Expense as per 3.2 63,12,348 49,08,405
1,05,63,257 3,11,87,714
Benefits paid by the Company - -
Contributions to plan assets (46,15,756) (3,09,75,496)
Closing provision in books of accounts 59,47,501 2,12,218
8: Principle actuarial assumptions
Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023
(12 months) (12 months)
Discount Rate 7.20% p.a. 7.30% p.a.
Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.20% p.a. 7.30% p.a.
Salary Growth Rate 8.00% p.a. 8.00% p.a.
Withdrawal Rates 2.00% p.aatall| 2.00% p.aatall
ages ages
(Refer Para 120n)
Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023
(12 months) (12 months)
Rs. Rs.
Defined Benefit Obligation 27,11,90,147 28,91,00,560
Plan Assets 26,52,42,646 24,48,49,651
Surplus/(Deficit) (59,47,501) (42,50,909)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities (45,87,546) 76,47,481
Actuarial loss/(gain) due to change in financial assumptions 11,83,579 (1,22,74,398)
Actuarial loss/ (gain) due to change in demographic assumption - -
Experience adjustments on plan assets 29,22,596 (14,25,932)
Net actuarial loss/ (gain) for the year (4,81,371) (60,52,849)
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The plan assets are invested in the insurer managed fund which generally makes investment in secured securities.
Hence, the expected rate of return considered is yield on the government securities which match the average term

of the obligation.

Disclosure under AS -17 on “Segment Reporting”
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(Amount in Lakhs)

Business Segement Treasury Retail Banking Total
Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Revenue 12,750.12 10,531.02 32,760.40 30,798.08 | 45,510.52 41,329.10
Result 1,070.32 (673.35) 9,430.16 12,652.09 10,500.48 11,978.74
Unallocated expenses - -
Operating Profit 10,500.48 11,978.74
Income taxes 2,855.00 2,731.75
Net profit 7,645.48 9,246.99
Other information

Segment assets 2,26,909.27 | 1,99,815.44 | 3,16,500.65 | 2,91,100.47 | 5,43,409.92 | 4,90,915.92
Unallocated assets 37,095.35 33,807.10
Total assets 5,80,505.27 | 5,24,723.02
Segment liabilities 1,26,963.28 | 1,13,408.55 | 42,84,617.42 | 2,88,729.28 | 44,11,580.70 | 4,02,137.83
Unallocated liabilities 34,305.67 32,040.77
Total liabilities 44,45,886.37 | 4,34,178.60

Note: For Calculation of Income/PBT from Treasury Operations, the amounts of Investment done by Treasury are
received from Banking operations hence, interest on funds from Banking operations are calculated at the Average
Deposit Rate i.e. 6.57% p.a. (P.Y. 6.63% p.a.) on average investments at every month end, and the amount so
arrived are deducted from the interest cost of banking operation.

Disclosure under AS - 18 on “Related Party Transactions”:

The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and there
are no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 (AS 18) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountant of India, other than one Key Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Vinod H. Ravadka, General
Manager of the bank. However, in terms of RBI circular dated 29th March 2003, he being single party coming
under the category, no further details thereon need to be disclosed.

Disclosure under AS - 19 “Leases”:

The Bank has entered into cancellable operating leases for the branches premises except for the initial lock in

period. The disclosures under AS 19 on 'Leases' issued by ICAI are as follows:

a) Lease payments of Rs. 2,46,84,698 (P.Y Rs. 2,62,53,747) have been recognized during the year in the Profit
and Loss Account.

b) The lease agreements entered into pertain to use of premises at the branches. The lease agreements do
not have any undue restrictive or onerous clauses other than those normally prevalent in similar agreements
regarding use of assets, lease escalations, renewals and a restriction on sub-leases.

Operating lease comprises leasing of Office Premises (AS 19) (Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year:

- Not later than one year 271.53 288.78
- Later than one year and not later than five years 1386.19 1474.26
- Later than five years 2669.78 2839.40
Total of minimum lease payments realization in the Profit and Loss 246.84 262.53
account for the year.

Total of future minimum sub-lease payment expected to be received NIL NIL
under non-cancellable sub-lease

Sub-lease payments realization in the Profit and Loss account for the NIL NIL
year

¥\9
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Note: The premises of the branches are taken on rent from the Brihanmumbai Municipal Corporation and
are located in the premises of BMC itself. The lease rental agreements with BMC are under the process of
renewal. The building for Head office is leased from Mumbai Port Trust and the said agreement is valid till 2024.
As per new terms, escalation clause has been revised from 1% to 10% every year for all the branches except for

Girgaon and Head Office with retrospective effect from 01/04/2017.
Disclosure under AS-20 on “Earnings per Share”:

Particulars

31-03-2024

31-03-2023

Basic & Diluted EPS

53.00

64.00

Calculation of Basic EPS

a) Net Profit after Tax available for Equity Shareholders

76,45,68,781.49

92,46,99,165.07

b) Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares

1,40,95,856.00

1,44,79,158.00

c¢) Basic Earnings per (a) divided by (b)

54.00

64.00

d) Nominal Value per Share

100.00

100.00

Disclosure under AS-22 on “Deferred Tax”:

As per “Accounting Standard 22"— “Accounting of Taxes on Income” (AS 22) issued by the ICAI.
The major components of Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities (net) arising on account of timing differences between

book profit and taxable profits as at 31%t March, 2024 are as follows:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

W.D.V of Fixed Assets .81 37.01
Bonus Payable 10.07 0.76
Leave Encashment 853.62 869.85
Provision for Gradation 0.22 160.04
Provision for election expenses 37.75 30.20
Provision for BDDR 2039.42 1634.61
Special Reserve Created u/s 36(1)(viii) 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) 2944.39 2,732.47

The closing Deferred Tax Assets (net) has been shown separately in the Balance Sheet.

Accounting Standard (AS 28) on “Impairment of Assets”:

In the opinion of the Management, there is no impairment to any of its Property, Plant & Equipments to which

Accounting Standard 28 — Impairment of Assets applies.

Accounting Standard (AS 29) on “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”:

No provision other than those made, have been considered necessary by the management in respect of disputed
tax liabilities in view of the opinion obtained / judgment’s in favor of the Bank.

However, following are details of tax cases for which contingent liability may arise, as determined by tax consultant.

Sr. | Nature of Statute | Assessment Forum where dispute is pending Amount of

No. Year contingent liability
1 | Income Tax Act, 1956 2008-09 Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal) 52,270
2 | Income Tax Act, 1956 2009-10 Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal) 1,19,79,360
3 | Income Tax Act, 1956 2009-10 Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal) u/s. 32,10,391

271C

4 | Income Tax Act, 1956 2014-15 Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal) 49,49,480
5 | Income Tax Act, 1956 2016-17 Grevience filed to AO, for incorrect Demand. 98,637
6 | Income Tax Act, 1956 2018-19 Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal) 3,48,81,425
7 | Income Tax Act, 1956 2020-21 Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeal) 1,28,72,870
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The Depositor Education and Awareness Fund ( DEAF )
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a) As per RBI circular RBI/2013-14/6 14 DBOD No. of DEAF cell .B.C.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated 27th May,
2014, Bank shall transfer proceeds of the inoperative accounts and balances remaining unclaimed for 10
years or more to the Deposits Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF).

As required under above mentioned RBI circular, the Bank has transferred so far following funds to DEAF
with RBI. The movement of the DEA Funds is as follows:
Sr. Particulars (Amount in Lacs.)
No. FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
1 Opening Balance of Amount Transferred to DEAF 811.37 716.02
2 Add: Amount Transferred to DEAF during the year 22.14 99.98
3 Less: Amount Reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 9.22 4.63
4 Closing Balance of Amount transferred to DEAF 824.29 811.37
b) The amounts transferred during the year include amounts in Pay Orders and Sundry Liability Account and

other sundry accounts which are unclaimed for 10 years.

Disclosure Requirements as Per RBI Guidelines -
Disclosure as per RBI Master Direction DOR.ACC.REC.N0.45/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30" August, 2021:

a) Composition of Regulatory Capital:
(Rs. in Lakh)
ﬁ;'. Particulars 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
i) | Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 51,255.47 45,390.41
ii) | Other Tier 1 capital NIL NIL
iii) | Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 51,255.47 45,390.41
iv) | Tier 2 capital 7,237.91 6,915.50
v) | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 58,493.38 52,305.91
vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 3,76,231.05 3,50,437.71
vii) | Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 13.62% 12.95%
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWASs) 13.62% 12.95%
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.93% 1.97%
x) | Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a 15.55% 14.93%
percentage of RWAs)
xi) | Percentage of the shareholding of Government of India NIL NIL
xii) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 577.35 606.17
xiii) | Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, of which:
a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares NIL NIL
b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares NIL NIL
xiv) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which:
a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares NIL NIL
b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares NIL NIL
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b) Drawdown from Reserves/ Utilization from Funds (Rs. in Lakh)
Sr. | Particulars 31/03/2024 | 31/03/2023 Remarks
No.
1 | Suretyship Guarantee Fund 272.59 0.18 | Write off of NPA loan and trf to BDDR
2 | Medical Aid Fund 9.22 16.80 | Medical Aid to Members
3 | Calamity Fund 0.00 1.00 | Payments towards natural calamity
4 | Education Fund 29.52 37.26 | Scholarship towards member and staff
5 | Reserve For Repairs & 73.43 10.71 | Expenses towards repairs & renovation
Renovation of HO and Branches
6 | Members Welfare Fund 538.73 497.37 | Cash Rewards to retired and deceased
members
7 | Reserve For Contingencies 18.99 20.90 | Emergency aid paid towards deceased’s
family
8 | Staff Welfare Fund 15.72 14.63 | Payments towards medical aid to staff
and dependent
9 | Retired Member Welfare Fund 14.99 14.30 | Reward to retired member
10. | Bad And Doubtful Debt Reserve 254.20 267.47 | Write off of NPA loan

2. Asset liability management
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2024 (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Deposits Advances | Investments | Borrowings | Foreign | Foreign
Currency | Currency
assets | liabilities

Day 1 1,245.26 446.09 - NIL NIL NIL
2 to 7 days 7,328.17 12.51 32,698.84 NIL NIL NIL
8 to 14 days 8,035.68 20.06 10,298.63 NIL NIL NIL
15 to 30 Days 6,233.03 15.36 3,815.68 NIL NIL NIL
31 days to 2 months 8,827.00 62.91 7,762.37 NIL NIL NIL
Over 2 months and up 10,251.07 56.67 23,570.05 NIL NIL NIL
to 3 months
Over 3 months and up 19,623.90 334.45 33,897.08 NIL NIL NIL
to 6 Months
Over 6 months and up 1,51,764.94 6,294.65 19,895.81 NIL NIL NIL
to 1 year
Over 1 year and up to 1,00,383.50 27,393.84 26,381.95 NIL NIL NIL
3 years
Over 3 years and up 177.10 22,356.96 41,974.98 NIL NIL NIL
to 5 years
Over 5 years 1,11,891.95 | 2,50,181.64 1,604.23 NIL NIL NIL
Total 4,25,761.60 | 3,07,175.14| 2,01,899.60 NIL NIL NIL
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Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2023 (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Deposits | Advances | Investments | Borrowings Foreign Foreign
Currency | Currency
assets liabilities

Day 1 0 6395.80 NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 to 7 days 7300.03 1137.80 21950 NIL NIL NIL
8 to 14 days 6948.04 1137.80 10450 NIL NIL NIL
15 to 30 Days 4255.63 1137.80 18589.84 NIL NIL NIL
31 days to 2 months 8732.15 5090.50 4331.49 NIL NIL NIL
Over 2 months and up to 3 months 8732.15 5090.50 9563.86 NIL NIL NIL
Over 3 months and up to 6 Months 21502.19 10053.73 13295.19 NIL NIL NIL
Over 6 months and up to 1 year 39447.71 19572.62 24129.28 NIL NIL NIL
Over 1 year and up to 3 years 283584.37 36424.53 10572.37 NIL NIL NIL
Over 3 years and up to 5 years 2296.56 82855.72 23571.72 NIL NIL NIL
Over 5 years 67.90 | 118082.42 40159.37 NIL NIL NIL
Total 382866.73 | 286979.26 176613.12 NIL NIL NIL

3. Investment

a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2024 (Rs. in Lakh)

Issuer Investments in India Investments Outside India
Government | Other Shares | Debentures | Subsidiaries | Others Total Government | Subsidiaries | Others Total Total
Securities | Approved and Bonds | and/or joint investments | Securities | and/or joint Investments | Investments
Securities ventures in India ventures outside
India

Held to Maturity

Gross 77734.35 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 77734.35 NIL NIL NIL NIL 77734.35
Less: Provision for non- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
performing investments

(NPI)

Net 77734.35 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 77734.35 NIL NIL NIL NIL 77734.35
Available for Sale

Gross 28159.25 NIL| 300.00 NIL NIL [ 19250.00 47709.25 NIL NIL NIL NIL 47709.25.
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
depreciation and NPI

Net 28159.25 NIL|  300.00 NIL NIL [ 19250.00 47709.25 NIL NIL NIL NIL 47709.25
Held for Trading

Gross NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
depreciation and NPI

Net NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Investments 105893.60 NIL|  300.00 NIL NIL 19250 125443.60 NIL NIL NIL NIL| 125443.60
Less: Provision for non- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
performing investments

Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
depreciation and NPI

Net 105893.60 NIL| 300.00 NIL NIL 19250 125443.60 NIL NIL NIL NIL| 125443.60
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Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2023

(Rs. in Lakh)
Issuer Investments in India Investments Outside India
Government | Other Shares | Debentures | Subsidiaries | Others Total Government | Subsidiaries | Others Total Total
Securities | Approved and Bonds | and/or joint investments | Securities | andlor joint Investments | Investments
Securities ventures in India ventures outside
India
Held to Maturity
Gross 91,571.65 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL|  91,57165 NIL NL| NI NIL|  91,57165
Less: Provision for non- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL|  NIL NIL NIL
performing investments
(NPI)
Net 91,571.65 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL| 9157165 NIL NL| NI NIL| 9157165
Available for Sale
Gross 12,435.46 NIL|  300.00 NIL NIL| 1190000 |  24,63546 NIL NIL| NI NIL| 2463546
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL|  NIL NIL NIL
depreciation and NPI
Net 12,435.46 NIL|  300.00 NIL NIL| 11,900.00 |  24,63546 NIL NL| NI NIL| 2463546
Held for Trading
Gross NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NL| NI NIL NIL
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NL| NI NIL NIL
depreciation and NPI
Net NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL|  NIL NIL NIL
Total Investments 1,04,007.11 NIL|  300.00 NIL NIL | 11,900.00 | 1,16,207.11 NIL NIL|  NIL NIL| 1,16,207.11
Less: Provision for non- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NL| NI NIL NIL
performing investments
Less: Provision for NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NL| NI NIL NIL
depreciation and NPI
Net 1,04,007.11 NIL|  300.00 NIL NIL | 11,900.00 | 1,16,207.11 NIL NIL| NI NIL| 1,16,207.11
b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(Rs. in Lakh)
Sr.No. Particulars 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on
investments & Investment Diminution
a) | Opening balance 672.98 422.98
b) | Add: Provisions made during the year 300.00 250.00
c) | Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.00
d) | Closing balance 972.98 672.98
i) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) | Opening balance 2385.02 2235.02
b) | Add: Amount transferred during the year 150.00 150.00
c) | Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) | Closing balance 2535.02 2385.02
iii) | Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 5.31% 9.68%
investments in AFS and HFT/Current category
c) Sale and transfers to / from HTM category

Bank has made Sale of AFS Security 7.35% GOVT STOCK 2024 amounting to 4,81,80,000.00 on 17-05-
2023 and has not done any transfers to / from HTM category during the current financial year
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d) Non-SLR investment portfolio
i) Non-performing non-SLR investments
(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 31t March, 2024 | 315t March, 2023
Opening Balance NIL NIL
Add: Additions during the year NIL NIL
Less: Reductions during the above period NIL NIL
Closing Balance NIL NIL
Total provisions held NIL NIL
i)  Issuer composition of non-SLR investments as on 31.03.2024
(Rs. in Lakh)
Sr Extent of | Extent of ‘below | Extent of Extent of
’ Issuer Amount Private Investment ‘unrated ‘unlisted’
No. , i D .
Placement | grade’ Securities | securities’ | securities
1 |PSUs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 |Fls NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 |Banks NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 | Private Corporates NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 | Subsidiaries/Join Ventures NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
6 | Others 19550 NIL NIL NIL 19550
Total 19550 NIL NIL NIL 19550
7 Provision held towards NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
depreciation
Issuer composition of non-SLR investments as on 31.03.2023
(Rs. in Lakh)
Sr Extent of | Extent of ‘below | Extent of Extent of
’ Issuer Amount Private Investment ‘unrated ‘unlisted’
No. , i ey i
Placement | grade’ Securities | securities securities
1 | PSUs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 |FlIs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 | Banks NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 | Private Corporates NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 | Subsidiaries/Join Ventures NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
6 | Others 12200 NIL NIL NIL 12200
Total 12200 NIL NIL NIL 12200
7 Provision held towards NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
depreciation
e) Repo transactions (in face value terms)

Transactions during the current year 2023-24 NIL (P.Y.- NIL)
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Asset Quality:

a) Classification of advances and provisions held as on 31.03.2024

(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars Standard Non-Performing Total
Total Sub- | Doubtful | Loss | Total Non-
Standard | standard Performing
Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 275690.35| 2509.01| 3721.55| 5058.35| 11288.91| 286979.26
Add: Additions during the year 5843.80 5843.80
Less: Reductions during the year 4124.08 4124.08
Closing balance 294176.91 | 4373.93| 3504.48| 5130.22| 13008.63 | 307185.54
Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
Upgradation 3457.37 3457.37
ungc:;vde;;e:CgﬁcrllltJ:)mg recoveries from 412 51 412 51
Write-offs 254.20 254.20
Provisions (excluding Floating
Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 1128.49 250.90| 6180.09| 5058.35| 11489.34| 12617.83
C::r: Fresh provisions made during the 1880.00
Less:Excess provision reversed/Write-off 0
loans
Closing balance of provisions held 1197.49 437.29| 7280.16 | 5527.26| 13244.70| 14442.20
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 0 0 0 0
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0
Less: Reductions during the year 0
Closing Balance 0 0 0 0
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance 0
Add: Additional provisions
made during the year 0
Less: Amount drawn down15 during the 0
year
Closing balance of floating provisions 0
Technical write-offs and the
recoveries made thereon
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential 0
written-off accounts
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs 0
during the year
Less: Recoveries made from previously
technical/ prudential written-off accounts 0
during the year
Closing balance 0
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a) Classification of advances and provisions held as on 31.03.2023
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(Rs. in Lakh)
Standard Non-Performing
Particulars St:::jaa:rd stas::a-r q | Doubtful Loss I;r::z:r*i,:g Total
Advances Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 257547.30 2851.72 4884.14 0 7735.85 | 265283.16
Add: Additions during the year 5890.50 5890.50
Less: Reductions during the year 2337.45 2337.45
Closing balance 275690.35 2509.01 3721.55 | 5058.35 11288.91 | 286979.26
Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

Upgradation 1891.35 1891.35
Ssglg\geerldezc égﬁﬁltg()jmg recoveries from 178.62 178.62
Write-offs 267.48 267.48
Provisions (excluding Floating

Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 1059.49 285.17 8587.17 0 8872.34 9931.83
Cg;jr: Fresh provisions made during the 2617.00

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off 0

loans

Closing balance of provisions held 1128.49 250.90 6180.09 | 5058.35 11489.34 12617.83
Net NPAs

Opening Balance 0 0 0 0

Add: Fresh additions during the year 0

Less: Reductions during the year 0

Closing Balance 0 0 0 0

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance 0
Add: Additional provisions made during 0
the year

Less: Amount drawn down15 during the 0
year

Closing balance of floating provisions 0
Technical write-offs and the recoveries

made thereon

Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential 0
written-off accounts

Add:Technical/ Prudential write-offs 0
during the year

Less: Recoveries made from previously

technical/ prudential written-off accounts 0
during the year

Closing balance 0
NPA ratios:

Ratios (in per cent) 31st March, 31st March,

2024 2023

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 4.23% 3.93%
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.00%
Provision coverage ratio 100% 100%
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c) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs
(Rs. in Lakh)
Sector * 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
(as at March 31, 2024) (as at March 31, 2023)
Sr. | Particulars Outstanding | Gross | Percentage | Outstanding | Gross | Percentage
No Total NPAs of Gross Total NPAs of Gross
Advances NPAs Advances NPAs
to Total to Total
Advances Advances
in that in that
sector sector
A | Priority Sector
1 | Agriculture and allied NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
activities
2 | Advances to industries NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
sector eligible as
priority sector lending
3 | Services NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 | Personal loans NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sub-total (A) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B | Non Priority Sector NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
1 | Agriculture and allied NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
activities
2 | Advances to industries NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
sector
3 | Services NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 | Personal loans 307185.54 | 13008.63 4.23 286979.26 | 11288.91 3.93
Sub-total (B) 307185.54 | 13008.63 4.23 286979.26 | 11288.91 3.93
TOTAL (A+B) 307185.54 | 13008.63 4.23 286979.26 | 11288.91 3.93

* Sub-sectors where the outstanding advances exceeds 10% of the outstanding total advances to that sector is
disclosed separately.

c) Overseas Assets, NPAs and revenue:
Bank does not having overseas assets, NPA and Revenue during FY 2023-24 and FY 2022-23.
d) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring
Details of accounts subjected to restructuring in Current Year — NIL (Previous Year — NIL)
e) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures
No such transactions during F.Y. 2023-24 (P.Y. Nil)
f) Banks shall make disclose details on the number and amount of frauds as well as the provisioning
thereon as per template given below:
(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 31st March, 31st March,
2024 2023
Number of frauds reported NIL NIL
Amount involved in fraud (crore) NIL NIL
Amount of provision made for such frauds (crore) NIL NIL
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from other reserves as at the NIL NIL
end of the year. (crore)
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g) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress
A] The Bank has not sanctioned any MSME Restructuring proposals under RBI Circular Ref No. DBR.No.BP.
VC.18/21.04.048/2018-19 dated 01.01.2019 (extended under Resolution Framework 1.0 of Aug’20 and
Resolution Framework 2.0 of May’21) for current year as well as previous year
B] The Bank has not sanctioned any restructuring proposals as per RBI Circular Ref. No. DOR.No.BP.BC/3/
21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6, 2020 and RBI Circular Ref. No. DOR.STR.REC.11/21.04.048/2021-22
dated May 5, 2021 for current year as well as previous year.
Exposure
a) Exposure to real estate sector
(Rs. in Lakh)
Category March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
1. | Direct exposure
(a) | Residential Mortgages 18,932.96 9,454.62
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is 18.932.96 0.454 62
or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented T e
Of above individual having housing loans eligible for inclusion in NIL NIL
priority sector advances
(b) | Commercial Real Estate — NIL NIL
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates NIL NIL
Of above non-fund based (NFB) limits NIL NIL
(c) | Investments in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other NIL NIL
securitised exposures —
a. Residential, NIL NIL
b. Commercial Real Estate NIL NIL
2. | Indirect Exposure NIL NIL
Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National Housing NIL NIL
Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)Of the above
Non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and
Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)
Any other - Indirect Exposure NIL NIL
Total 18,932.96 9,454.62
b) Exposure to capital market (Rs. in Lakh)
Sr. Particulars 31st March, 31st March,
No. 2024 2023
Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible
i) | debentures and units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of 19,550.00 12,200.00
which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt;
Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities NIL NIL
i) or on clean basis to individuals for investment in shares (including
IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and
units of equity oriented mutual funds;
Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible NIL NIL
i) | bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual
funds are taken as primary security;
iv) | Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the NIL NIL
collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the
primary security other than shares / convertible bonds / convertible
debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully
cover the advances;
V) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees NIL NIL
issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market makers;
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Sr. Particulars 31st March, 31st March,
No. 2024 2023
Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares NIL NIL
vi) / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis for
meeting promoter s contribution to the equity of new companies in
anticipation of raising resources;
vii) | Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues; NIL NIL
Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect NIL NIL
viii) | of primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds;
ix) | Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; NIL NIL
X) All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and NIL NIL
unregistered)
Total exposure to capital market 19,550.00 12,200.00
c) Risk Category-wise country exposure
The Bank does not have any foreign country exposure in current year (Previous year NIL)

d) Unsecured advances (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Total unsecured advances of the bank NIL NIL
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities NIL NIL
such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities NIL NIL

e) Factoring Exposure

The Bank does not have any Factoring Exposure for current year (Previous Year-NIL)

Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of deposits (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 29,425.50 16,542.91
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits 6.91% 4329
of the bank

b) Concentration of advances (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 1243.13 1257.91
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances 0.40% 0.44%

of the bank

Advances are computed based on credit exposure i.e. funded and non-funded limits including derivatives exposure
where applicable. The sanctioned limits or outstanding, whichever are higher, are reckoned. However, in case
of fully drawn term loans, where there is no scope for re-drawal of any portion of the sanctioned limit, Bank has

reckoned the outstanding as the credit exposure.

With reference to Master Circular RB1/2015-16/45 DCBR.CO.BPD.(PCB) MC No0.13/13.05.000/2015-16 dated
July 1,2015 “Exposure Norms and statutory / Other Restrictions - UCBs” , in the above credit exposure loans and
advances granted against the security of bank’s own term deposits are excluded.

c) Concentration of exposures (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers / customers 1243.13 1257.91
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers / customers 0.40% 0.44%

to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers / customers
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d) Concentration of NPAs (Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 317.45 309.31
g?(r)c;zn;lag:s.of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total 2449, 2749

Derivatives

The bank has not entered into any transactions in derivatives in the current and previous year.
Disclosure of complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of
Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)

. 31st March, 31st March,
Sr. No | Particulars 2024 2023
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year NIL 1
2 Number of complaints received during the year 127 132
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 127 133
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank NIL NIL
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year NIL NIL
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from 7 4
OBOs
5.1. | Of5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Bos 7 3
Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/ NIL
5.2 - Co
mediation/advisories issued by Bos
53 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards NIL NIL
"~ | by BOs against the bank
Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time NIL NIL
6
(other than those appealed)

b) Top five grounds*of complaints received by the bank from customers

0,
Number of Numbe_r o . t Number of Of 5,
. complaints | increase/ decrease .
complaints . . complaints | number of
. . received in the number of . .
Grounds of complaints, pending at the . . pending at | complaints
. . . Y during complaints .
(i.e. complaints relating to) | beginning of . the end of the | pending
. the year received over the .

the year i.e. as i.e. during previous year i.e yeari.e.ason| beyond

on 01.04.2023 2023-24 2022-23 31.03.2024 30 days
Current year (31.03.2024)
Ground-1 ATM related 0 21 10.53 0 0
Ground-2- D|g|taI/Mob|Ie/ 0 65 5116 0 0
Internet banking
Ground-3 - Loan related 0 10 -30.00 0 0
Ground—fl - Online fraudulent 0 5 7797 0 0
transaction
Ground-5 - Account related 0 19 0.00 0 0
Others 0 14 -30.00 0 0
Total 0 134 -1.47 0 0
Previous year (31.03.2023)
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0,
No. of No.of | ) No of of 5,
. complaints | increase/ decrease .
complaints . . complaints | number of
. . received in the number of . .
Grounds of complaints, pending at the . . pending at | complaints
. . . . during the complaints .
(i.e. complaints relating to) | beginning of . . the end of the | pending
. year i.e. received over the .
the year i.e. as during previous year e yeari.e.ason| beyond

on 1.4.2022 2022-23 2021-22 31.03.2023 30 days
Ground-1 ATM related 1 19 -9.52 0 0
Ground-2- Digital/Mobile/
Internet 0 43 72.00 0 0
banking
Ground-3 - Loan related 0 13 -51.85 0 0
Ground-fl - Online fraudulent 0 29 0 0 0
transaction
Ground-5 - Account related 0 19 171.43 0 0
Others 0 20 100 0 0
Total 1 136 21.43 0 0

*As per Master List for identifying grounds of complaints as provided in Appendix 1 to circular CEPD.CO.PRD.Cir.
No0.01/13.01.013/2020-21 dated January 27, 2021 on ‘Strengthening the Grievance Redress Mechanism of Banks’.

1. ATM/Debit Cards 2. Credit Cards

3. Internet/Mobile/ Electronic Banking | 4. Account opening/

difficulty in operation of

accounts
5. Mis-selling/Para- 6. Recovery Agents/ | 7. Pension and facilities for senior 8. Loans and
banking Direct Sales Agents | citizens/ differently abled advances

11. Non-observance of Fair Practices
Code

9. Levy of charges

without prior notice/
excessive charges/
foreclosure charges

13. Bank Guarantees/

10. Cheques/ drafts/
bills

12. Exchange of coins,
issuance/ acceptance

of small denomination

notes and coins

16. Others

14. Staff behavior 15. Facilities for customers visiting

Letter of Credit and the branch/ adherence to prescribed
documentary credits working hours by the branch, etc.

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in BO Scheme 2006 and
covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

9. Other Disclosures
a) Business ratios :

Sr.No. | Particular 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.92% 8.71%

i) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.15% 0.35%
iii) | Cost of Deposits 6.58% 5.95%
iv) | Net Interest Margin 4.28% 4.94%
V) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.47% 3.06%
vi) | Return on Average Assets 1.52% 1.98%
vii) | Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in lakh) 2241.40 2518.22
viii) | Profit per employee (in lakh) 23.38 34.76

b) The Bank has not received any commission from Bank assurance business for the current year as well as
previous year.

c¢) The Bank has not received any commission from Marketing & Distribution function for the current year as
well as previous year

d) The Bank has neither purchased nor sold any priority secotr lending certificates during the current year as
well as previous year.
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e) Provisions and contingencies: (Rs. in lakh)
Sr. No. | Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
i) Provisions for NPI NIL NIL
ii) Provision towards NPA 1880.00 2617.00
iii) Provision made towards Income tax
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details)
Current Tax 3067.00 3670.00
Deferred Tax (211.91) (938.25)
a. | Provision for Standard Assets 69.00 69.00
f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (Rs. in lakh)
Sr. No. | Particulars 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
1 Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 471.38 448.32
2 Arrears in payment of DICGC premium NIL NIL
g) Disclosure of facilities granted to director and their relatives (Rs. in lakh)
Sr. No. Particulars 31st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
1. Fund Based: 61.64 95.52
2. Non-Fund Based NIL NIL
10. Addition of Rs. 41,399/- to the statutory reserves (excluding appropriations) during the year is made as per the
provisions of the Bye-Laws consisting of the following items.
Particulars Amount in Rs.
FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Re-Admission Fees 3186.00 4550.00
Entrance Fees 38213.00 47742.00
Total 41399.00 52292.00

1.

12

13.

14.

15.
16.

For M/S LAHOTI KASAT & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

During the year, the Bank has written off an amount of Rs. 2,54,20,108/- (Previous year written off in. Rs.
2,67,47,744/-) towards bad debts which is identified by the Management as irrecoverable, approved by the AGM
and Board of Directors. The said amount has been fully provided for, and written off from the Bad & Doubtful Debt
Reserve (from Suretyship Guarantee Fund in previous year).

There is an unreconciled amount of Rs. 27,22,152.77 received from MCGM towards settlement of dues of defaulter
members who either retired, expired, resigned etc

There is a court case which is pending in the High Court between The Municipal Co- Operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai
and its employee. Bank has deposited Rs. 11,05,000 /- with the court. The amount has been disclosed under other
assets as "Deposit for Court Prohibition Order".

The information in respect of their registration under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 is
not received from suppliers / service providers by the Bank. Hence, information relating to the cases of delays if
any, in payments to such enterprises or of interest payments due to such delay could not be given.

The appropriation of Profit is separately disclosed in annual report.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to the layout of the
accounts of the current year.

FOR THE MUNICIPAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.,MUMBAI

(V. H. RAVADKA)
GENERAL MANAGER

(V.A. MALI)
DIRECTOR

FIRM REG. NO. 105509W

(CA ROHIT KASAT)
Partner

M.NO. 105509W
PLACE: MUMBAI

(P. B. SAWANT)
DIRECTOR

(V. V. SHANKARWAR)
CHAIRMAN

DATE: 21-06-2024
UDIN: 24151410BKFABA9198
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To,

The Members,

The Municipal Co-operative Bank Ltd.,
Mumbai.

Report on Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of The Municipal Co-Op. Bank Ltd. Mumbai ('the Bank'),
which comprises of Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on March 31, 2024 and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information incorporated in these financial statements of the bank along with its twenty two branches audited by us for
the period from April 01, 2023 to March 31, 2024.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the possible
effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the aforesaid financial statements together
with notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS), the Maharashtra
Cooperative Societies Act, 1960/2013 and the rules made there under and other applicable Acts and the guidelines and
circulars issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required
for the Bank and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2024; and

i. Inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss of the profit for the financial year ended on that date.
iii. In case of Cash Flow Statement of the Cash Flows for the financial year ended as on that date.
Basis of Qualified Opinion:

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the bank in accordance with
the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949 and the rules
made there under and under the provisions of the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960/2013 and the rules
made there under and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified audit opinion.

Certain Balances amounting to Rs. 34016.50 Lakhs and Rs. 34,852.00 Lakhs respectively, accounted under Other
Assets and Other Liabilities are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and consequential adjustments (if any).

Emphasis of Matter:
Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, provisions of Banking Regulation Act,
1949 (AACS) and the rules made there under, provisions of Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960/2013 and
the rules made there under and circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and Registrar of
Cooperative Societies from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing Bank's Financial Reporting progress.
Auditors' Responsibility:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with the section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS) read with the provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960
and rules there under.

B
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We report that, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph
above:

a.

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and found them to be satisfactory;

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by Act, rules and bye-laws of the Bank have been kept by the
Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank;

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report, are in
agreement with the books of account and the returns of the Bank;

The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles
generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Urban Cooperative Banks;

Based on our examination of the books of accounts and other records and as per the information and explanations
given to us, we have not come across material instances which are required to be reported under Rule 69 (6) of
the Maharashtra Co-operatives Rules, 1961, except the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph above and the monies belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad and doubtful
of recovery, amounting to Rs. 13,008.63 lakhs, for which adequate provision has been made by the Bank in terms
of RBI guidelines on Income Recognition and Asset Classification.

For the year under audit, the Bank has been awarded "A" classification.

FOR THE MUNICIPAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.,MUMBAI

For M/S LAHOTI KASAT & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Gé;’E:AT_A“)I’:ﬁ:éLR (V.2 )
FIRM REG. NO. 105509

(CA ROHIT KASAT)

Partner

M.NO. 105509W (P. B. SAWANT) (V. V. SHANKARWAR)
PLACE: MUMBAI DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN

DATE: 21-06-2024
UDIN: 24151410BKFABA9198
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount Amount Amount Amount
In Rupees In Rupees In Rupees In Rupees
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit before Tax & Extraordinary 107.12.38.781 129 16.99.165
Items R T
Adjustments for :
Depreciation on Fixed assets 1,29,48,274 1,15,49,677
Interest on MWF 4,86,06,032 4,26,62,889
IsnéiLeristEeosn Earmarked Government 6.43.17.219 522.02,941
Provision for bad debts 18,80,00,000 26,17,00,000
Provision for standard asset 69,00,000 69,00,000
Loss on sale of Fixed Asset 14,71,185 1,57,387
Profit on sale of Asset (3,96,147) (6,78,163)
Amortisation of premium on securties 18,82,126 18,28,107
Deferred Tax (2,11,91,158) 30,25,37,531 (9,38,25,466) | 28,24,97,372

Operating profit before working
capital changes

Adjustments for :

(Increase) / Decrease in Operating
Assets :-

(Increase) / Decrease in Investments
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances

(Increase) / Decrease in Interest
Receivable

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets
(Decrease) / Increase in Deposits

(Decrease) / Increase in Overdue
Interest Reserve

(Decrease) / Increase in Interest
Payable

(Decrease) / Increase in Other Liabilities
Receipts / (payments) from funds

Reversal of excess provision of
Previous Year (Net)

Recoveries from written off accounts
Cash generated from operations
Direct Taxes

1,37,37,76,313

1,57,41,96,537

(92,36,48,995)
(2,04,50,07,658)

(7,95,70,488)

1,57,15,629
4,28,94,87,078

3,29,74,184

39,53,60,625

(14,56,51,161)
(3,62,95,435)

12,96,014
1,24,45,735

1,561,71,05,527

(10,21,95,283)
(2,19,63,57,667)

(2,57,82,791)

19,48,862
64,68,60,456

50,55,977

15,05,31,074

12,36,19,247
(3,03,38,321)

2,66,07,585

2,72,58,648 | (1,37,27,92,212)

2,89,08,81,840
(30,66,70,000)

20,14,04,326
(36,70,00,000)

Net cash generated from operating
activities

2,58,42,11,840

(16,55,95,674)
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31-03-2024 31-03-2023
Amount Amount Amount Amount

In Rupees In Rupees In Rupees In Rupees
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES :
Purchase/ (sale) of Fixed Assets (2,54,27,983) (38,28,695)
Amortisation of premium on securties (18,82,126) (2,73,10,110) (18,28,107) (56,56,803)
Net Cash (used in)/ generated from (2,73,10,110) (56,56,803)
Investment activities e =
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES :
Proceeds from issue / (redemption) of (4,20,34,500) (4,13,75,200)
shares e T
Dividend paid (28,30,00,000) | (32,50,34,500) | (26,90,00,000)| (31,03,75,200)

Net Cash (used in)/ generated from
Financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and
cash equivalents

Opening balance of cash and cash
equivalents

Closing balance of cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise
of:

Cash on Hand
Balances with Banks

Highly liquid investments ( Fixed
Deposits)

(32,50,34,500)

(31,03,75,200)

2,23,18,67,230

8,28,46,08,124

(48,16,27,677)

8,76,62,35,801

10,51,64,75,354

8,28,46,08,124

40,23,39,187

33,35,95,852

2,46,85,36,167
7,64,56,00,000

1,91,04,12,272
6,04,06,00,000

Total

10,51,64,75,354

8,28,46,08,124

Notes:

1. Cash and Cash equivalents include highly liquid short term investments in form of cash balances held in current
accounts with other banks (including Term Deposits) and Money at call and short notice.

2. Cash flow statement is prepared using indirect method as mentioned in AS -3
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In terms of our report attached. FOR THE MUNICIPAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD.,MUMBAI

For MIS LAHOTI KASAT & CO (V. H. RAVADKA) (V.A. MALI)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS GENERAL MANAGER DIRECTOR

FIRM REG. NO. 105509W

(F,(;"r‘t;?”” KASAT) (P. B. SAWANT) (V. V. SHANKARWAR)
DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN

M.NO. 105509W

PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE: 21-06-2024
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POSITION AT A GLANCE ANNEXURE - A

Name of Bank: The Municipal Co-Operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai
Registered Office Address: Municipal Bank Bhavan, 245 P. D’Mello Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 .
Date of Registration 29.02.1952
Date & Number of R.B.I. Licence: UBD.MH.547P dt. 10.09.1986
Jurisdiction The area of operation of the Bank shall be confined to the Greater Mumbai and
at such other places where the Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai has
jurisdiction and or its office / offices.
No. of Branches (and H.O.) 21 Branches and Head Office
As on 31 st March, 2024
Membership: Regular 71013
(Amount in crores)
Paid up Share Capital: 139.31
Total Reserve & Funds: 725.49
Deposit: Saving 1010.27
Current 4.01
Other 3243.34
Total Deposit 4257.62
Advances: Secured 3071.75
Unsecured -
Total Advances 3071.75
Total % of Priority Sector: N.A.
Total % of Weaker Section: N.A.
Borrowings: -
Investments: 2019.00
Gross NPA %: 4.23%
Net NPA%: Nil
Overdues % : 2.10%
CRAR % 15.55%
Audit Classification: ‘AN
Profit for the year 76.45
Officers 121
Clerk 153
Sub staff 53
Total staff 327
Working Capital: 5805.05
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